Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

From: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2017 8:38 PM

To: Bushill, Brad J TRANEX

Subject: Re: Box Canyon Chain up in effect as of 18h25 Feb 25 2017

Okay; cool. Glenn's guys should be passing through Merritt around now as well, in case something happens.

Trent Folk

District Manager Transportation
Thompson-Nicola District
250.371.3805 (o)

250.819.9044 (c)

On Feb 25, 2017, at 8:35 PM, Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just talked to Tom he is going to send us an update. VSA has 7 pieces out foreman is staying out until 3
with backup if needed. Weather is letting up a bit now. Chain up still in effect. Crossed from fingers

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2017, at 7:50 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Okay, thanks. If there is any uncertainty about whether Tom shouid head out, might be
better to err on the side of caution still. He's been awesome out there.

Trent Folk

District Manager Transportation
Thompson-Nicola District
250.371.3805 (0}

250.819.9044 (c)

On Feb 25, 2017, at 7:45 PM, Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| haven't seen anything but they probably don't have my email yet. I'll
get looped in.

Through Tom if it's much different from Dirks I'll let you know. Anything
pops I'll keep you posted Tom will call me with any updates if he heads
out.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2017, at 7:39 PM, Falk, Trent TRAN:EX
<Trent.Folk@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Okay, great. Looks like everything is moving well on the
webcams. Hope that continues. EC just put out a
weather warning; any word from VSA on an updated
forecast from them?
1
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Trent Folk

District Manager Transportation
Thompson-Nicola District
250.371.3805 (o)

250.819.9044 (c)

On Feb 25, 2017, at 7:37 PM, Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX
<Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes | had an email from Dave. | also got

confirmation from Tom he is good to go
if needed. He is onboard with the CVSE

plan as well.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2017, at 7:23 PM, Folk,
Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Dave,

Not sure if you have
added Brad Bushill, our
new Operations
Manager on this
distribution or not. If
not, could you please
add him?

Trent Folk
District Manager
Transportation
Thompson-Nicola
District
250.371.3805 (o)
250.819.9044 (c)

On Feb 25, 2017, at
6:25 PM, Collins, Dave
TRAN:EX
<Dave.Collins@gov.bc.

ca> wrote:

As per
Coldwa
ter
patrol
via
CAl4

2
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answer
ing
service.
David
Collins
Operat
or

Regional
Transportation
Management
Centre

1-866-707-7862
rtmc@gov.bec.ca
@DriveBC
Ministry of
Transportation
& Infrastructure
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

From: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2017 11:30 PM

To: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX

Cc: Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX; Taylor, Glenn TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Quasi Snowshed Protocoel Feb 25/2017

Sounds like a good plan to me as well. If there is any concern, by all means head out.
Nice that we have some of Glenn’s team down there 100,

Trent Folk

District Manager Transportation
Thompson-Nicola District
250.371.3805 (o)

250.819.9044 (c)

> On Feb 25, 2017, at 9:23 PM, Bushill, Brad ] TRAN:EX <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Thx Tom sounds like a well coordinated effort.

-

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> 0n Feb 25, 2017, at 9:05 PM, Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX <Thomas.Agar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

-

»> Hi All

>

>> S0 since it's only 8-14 em were not quiet a protocol. Kinda crazy they didn't go 1 more cm just to be safe up there.
Good thing for tonight is, traffic won't be that busy.

>

>> | just talked with VSA 8 and the snow has let up for now but, weathernets latest update is still saying that we are
suppose to get the 8-14cm tonight that's expected. | told VSA 8 if things start going side ways at all to please call and |
will make my way unless, Trent you would like me to be there until this backs off??

>

>> VSA has 7 operators out there tonight, 6 plows and a grader. If the weather continues through the night, Coldwater
10 will be there for 3:30 am to relieve VSA 8. AEL is also present to help manage the chain up and to in place at box
canyon to shut traffic down if things go wrong on the hill. CVSE will be up there for 22:00 with plans on doing
enforcement of people passing plows on the right. Marios also has a tow truck hanging around to help anywhere
needed. Quiring will not be present since this was not a official protocol event.

>

>> | will touch base with VSA 8 before bed tonight to get another weather net update and to see how he is making out if
I'm not heading out between now and then.

>

>> Thanks

>> Tom Agar

o>

>

P
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>>
-
>> Sent from my iPhone
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

From: Stefan Brysch <sbrysch@eac.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:3% PM
To: XT:MtCon, V5A Renns TRANIN; XT:DBC MC BlairBarr.vsahwy TRANIN; Alexandruk, Bob

TRAMN:EX; Taylor, Glenn TRAN:EX; 'Bob Grant (Coldwater)'; Harwood, Paul TRAN:EX;
XT:Shumaker, Jay TRAN:N; XT:DBC MC JanetMoore.vsahwy TRANIN;
dave.ewert@rcmp-grc.gc.ca; 'Richard Umpherville'; Folk, Trent TRAN:EX;
kurt.rosenberg@rcmp-gre.gc.ca; Ken Day; Cocker, Peter TRAN:EX; Jepsen, Justin
TRAN:EX; monty.zimmer@rcmp-grc.ge.ca; jacob.porcher@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; XT:Cloutier,
Mario TRANIN; Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX; Keely, David A TRAN:EX; 'Kurtis Brown’

Ce: Protech traffic

Subject: RE: Protocol Feb 28 2017

Staging @Sowaqua is arranged for 23:00h.

stefan

From: Richard Enns [mailto:renns(@okagg.com] On Behalf Of Richard Enns

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:44

To: renns@vsahwy.com; 'Blair Barr'; 'Bob Alexandruk'; glenn taylor@gov.be.ca; Stefan Brysch; 'Bob Grant
(Coldwater)'; Paul.Harwood(@gov.be.ca; 'Jay Shumaker’; 'Janet Moore'; dave.ewert@rcmp-gre.gce.ca; 'Richard
Umpherville'; 'Folk, Trent TRAN:EX'; kurt.rosenberg@remp-grc.ge.ca; Ken Day; peter.cocker(@gov.be.ca;
‘Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX'; monty.zimmer{@remp-gre.ge.ca; jacob.porcher@remp-gre.ge.ca; 'Mario
CLOUTIER'; 'Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX'; 'Keely, David A TRAN:EX'; 'Kurtis Brown'

Subject: Protocol Feb 28 2017

Good morning, protocol will be in place for 10pm this evening. WN forecast for tonight will be in the 15 to 20
cm range. The event is likely to run through the night till noon or later tomorrow.

Rich
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

P —
From: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 8:47 AM
To: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX; Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX
Ce: Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX; Glenn.Taylor@gov.bc.ca
Subject: RE: Snowshed Protocol Feb 28/2017, 0:430

Thanks for the update Brad.

Trent Folk, P.Eng

District Manager Transportation

Thompson Nicola District

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Office: 250.371.3805 | Cell: 250.819.9044

From: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 8:45 AM

To: Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX

Cc: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX; Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Snowshed Protocol Feb 28/2017, 0:430

Just had a phone update from Tom.

Weather has remained same with moderate and heavy bursts. Warmed up as well but still snowing and
expected to keep snowing through day.

Chain up still in effect with staging commercial at Sowaqua. Hill was almost clear but congestion of chain up
trucks extending down below Box Canyon happening and spun out trucks in both lanes had stopped traffic for
now. Continual towing up hill clearing but not able to keep up 100% is impacting lowing operations.

No mention of any breakdowns or issues outside normal. CVSE had a report late 1ast night of a truck impeding
an operating snowplow. Truck was contacted at Zopkios Brake Check and I believe a coupon was given to the
driver. Nice to see¢ that process working.

Justin is set to relieve Tom shortly as Protocal continues. Tom will update more as he gets a chance.
Sent from my iPhone
On Mar 1, 2017, at 7:43 AM, Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX <Thomas.Agar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi guys

I will send an update soon. Things have got a lot more busy up here and weather has not let up
like it said. Currently have a stand still on the hill.

Thank You
Tom Agar

Road Area Manager — Merritt South
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Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Office: 250.378.1431
Cell: 250.378.7147

[]

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX" <Thomas.Agar@gov.bc.ca™>

Date: March 1, 2017 at 4:29:47 AM PST

To: "Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX" <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca>, "Folk, Trent
TRAN:EX" <Trent.Folk@gov.bec.ca>, "Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX"
<Justin.Jepsen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Snowshed Protocol Feb 28/2017, 0:430

Hey guys

Currently at Zopkios we have an air and road of -1. Snow is light and gets
moderate at times. Temps seem to be warming up a lot. More down by box
canyon to Shylock almost turning into rain.

VSA is heading down to do an application of brine in both lanes south and north
bound below box canyon. Once that has kicked in and the weather calms down
near the hill a bit more. I will have VSA start salting and sanding the hill so we
can possibly shoot for having the chain up lights off.

Earlier in the night. They were staging trucks at Sowquaw when the commercial
traffic was busy. Around 0:200 traffic turned pretty light and staging was no
longer needed.

No major incidents since last update. Just a few spun out trucks on the hill.
Weathernets latest update said the heaviest of snow is over but will continue with
light snow until late morning.

CVSE and AEL both have replacements coming this morning. I'm good till about
11:30 and Justin will be here to relieve me if still needed.

Thank You
Tom Agar

Road Area Manager — Merritt South
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Office: 250.378.1431

Cell: 250.378.7147

Page8 of 213 TRA-2018-81668



Begin forwarded message:

From: "Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX" <Thomas.Agar@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 1, 2017 at 1:07:08 AM PST

To: "Bushill, Brad ] TRAN:EX" <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca>,
"Folk, Trent TRAN:EX" <Trent.Folk@gov.be.ca>, "Jepsen, Justin

TRAN:EX" <Justin.Jepsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Snowshed Protocol Feb 28/2017, 0:100

Not to much change with the weather here. Zopkios still light to
moderate snowfall. Air and road temp of -1 blowing snow with
limited visibility. Snow is a lot lighter down near Portia and
Shylock.

Total accumulations so far are approximately 12.5cm. All lanes
are plowed to spec. VSA just did a 3 truck sweep up and down the
hill and VSA 8 and myself are monitoring sections well if and
when in need of any attention.

No major incident since last update just a couple more spin outs on
the hill. Chain up still in effect.

Thank You
Tom Agar

Road Area Manager — Merritt South
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Office: 250.378.1431

Cell: 250.378.7147

B

Begin forwarded message:
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From: <Thomas.Agar@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 28, 2017 at 11:18:40 PM PST

To: Brad Bushill <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca>, Trent
Folk <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca>, Justin Jepsen
<Justin Jepsen@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Snowshed Protocol Feb 28/2017, 23:00

Hi guys

Merritt to kingsvale was is great shape. Roads were
bare and dry when I came up at 21:00. Air and road
temp -3.

Light snow started around Juliet on my way to
Zopkios. Currently at Zopkios we have an air and
Road temp of -3. Light to moderate snowfall with
blowing snow and limited visibility. Chain up is in
effect.

VSA has 9 operators for tonight. As for Now they
have 8 trucks out and a grader if and when needed.

VSA 8, myself, Brad, CVSE, Al Quiring and AEL
traffic control are all present and ready. Fraser

valley Recmp is also in the area helping out till
about 0:300.

Commercial truck traffic is quiet heavy tonight. No
major incidents as of yet. Have had a few spin outs
on the hill with chains on and had a jackknifed
truck down near Portia that was quickly doubt with
by Marios towing.

If Volumes get heavier down near box canyon
chain up. Staging is ready at Sowaqua when needed
as a preventative measurement for congestion and
reduce are risk of a possible closure.

Weathernets lastest update said snow was suppose
to intensify from 24:00 to 0:300 then turn to a light
snow fall.

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

e
From: Lorimer, Mike TRAN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 9:53 AM
To: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX; Cousins, Paula TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Coquihalla

Yup. It should make the debrief list to revisit weather limitations for extraordinary loads

Mike Lorimer

Regional Director
Southern Interior Region
Mike.Lorimer@gov.bc.ca

On 2017-03-01, 9:46 AM, "Folk, Trent TRAN:EX" <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>Glenn is already on it, and will be included in my list of
>'opportunities for improvement.' Glenn has suggested it 4 or 5 times
>in the last 5 years to no avail, but we'll explore it again.

>

>Trent Folk, P.Eng

>District Manager Transportation

>Thompson Nicola District

>Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

>Office: 250.371.3805 | Cell: 250.819.5044

>

»>-----Original Message-----

>From: Cousins, Paula TRAN:EX

>Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 9:37 AM

»To: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

»Cc: Lorimer, Mike TRAN:EX

>Subject: Re: Coquihalla

>

>Can | suggest passing this along to Grant Herman and Steve Haywood for
>a renewed push to have language that extraordinary loads cannot move
>during snowstorms???

-

»>Sent from my iPhone

-

>>» On Mar 1, 2017, at 9:00 AM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX
>><Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca>

>>wrote:

o>

>> Hello Again,

>
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>> Traffic flowing again and was restored relatively quickly. The
>>closure earlier was 2 extraordinary loads (buildings} that both spun
>>out on the snow shed hill completely blocking traffic. Wording in our
>»extraordinary load permits only prevents these from going when
>>'extreme weather limits visibility to under 500m' which isn’t a factor
>>at the moment.

>

>> Staging is now set up again in Sowagua, which is helping
>>significantly, and traffic seems to have backed off. We will see
>>continued delays due to trucks chaining up and/or spinning out on the
>»snowshed (1 is being towed right now).

>

>> VSA is doing what they can to stay ahead of it, but plowing arcund
>>spun out trucks is a bit tricky.

>

>> Ops and CVSE have replacements coming this morning, and will be in
»>>place through the day.

»>

>

>>Trent Folk, P.Eng

»>> District Manager Transportation

>> Thompson Nicola District

>> Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

>> Office: 250.371.3805 | Cell: 250.819.9044

>>

>3 -meme Original Message-----

»> From: Lorimer, Mike TRAN:EX

>> Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 8:01 AM

>> To: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

»> Cc: Cousins, Paula TRAN:EX

>> Subject: Re: Coquihalla

>

>> Thanks. Will watch with interest. Driving back today.

>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

»>>»0n Mar 1, 2017, at 7:57 AM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX
>>><Trent.Folk@gov.be.ca>

>>>wrote:

S>>

>>> Good Morning,

5>

>>> [n case any question or curiosities arise:

>

>>>We had a forecast of 15-20cm forecast to start around 11pm and taper
>>>off to this morning, continuing light snow through the day.

>

>>> Protocol parties were in place by 10pm last night, but heavy snow
>>>had already started around 8:45pm.

5>

>>> VSA had arranged staging at sowaqua to be set up at 11:00.

5>
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>>> We did experience some delays with chain up at Box Canyon until
>>>volume dropped and staging was set up.

>

>>> Things ran smoothly through the night, but we have continued heavier
>>>snowfall and increasing traffic this morning.

>>>

>»> Tom and CVSE are on site and keep us posted this morning. At the
>>>moment traffic is stopped on the snowshed, and we are working to find
>»>out why.

>

»>»> Trent Folk

»>>> District Manager Transportation

»>> Thompson-Nicola District

>>> 250.371.3805 (o)

>>> 250.819.9044 (c}

>
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

L ]
From: Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 4,57 PM
To: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX
Ce: Taylor, Glenn TRAN:EX; Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Snowshed

Yes we are clearing the last of them out now.
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Mar 1, 2017, at 4:18 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Thanks Bob,

>

> Webcam appears to show commercial trucks all stacked in the right lane! That's excellent to see. Passenger vehicles
and plows are able to get through no problem?

>

> Trent Folk, P.Eng

> District Manager Transportation

> Thompson Nicola District

> Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

» Office: 250.371.3805 | Cell: 250.819.9044

>

-

> ---—0Original Message-----

> From: Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 4:03 PM

» To: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

> Cc: Taylor, Glenn TRAN:EX; Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX

> Subject: Re: Snowshed

>

> High commercial truck volumes, chain up full and we are backed up past the 1200 meter sign. Traffic is flowing and we
hope to have the chain up off again soon.

-3

> Sent from my iPhone

-

>> 0n Mar 1, 2017, at 2:50 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

>> Open NB traffic released at Box Canyon.

>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>

>»> 0On Mar 1, 2017, at 2:44 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@goyv.bc.ca> wrote:
S>>

»>>> We had a bunch of trucks on the hill when the blockage occurred, They had to stop and a few could not get going
again. The top is blocked again. We are holding traffic at Box Canyon.

e

>>> Light snow but it's so warm it's packing to ice as soon as it hits the road.

1
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>5>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

-]

»>>>> 0n Mar 1, 2017, at 2:16 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>35>

»>>>> Blocked at the top. Tow truck on it's way.

20>

>»>> Sent from my iPhone

>op»

»>»>»» On Mar 1, 2017, at 2:15 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
DRI

>>>>> Agreed. Winter sucks!

DB

>>>>> Trent Folk

>>»>» District Manager Transportation

>>>>> Thompson-Nicola District

>>»>> 250.371.3805 (o)

»>>>>> 250.819.9044 (c)

b

>ee>

>>>>»> 0n Mar 1, 2017, at 2:10 PM, Taylor, Glenn TRAN:EX <Glenn.Taylor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
SHDHDH

>>>»>>> Chain up is back on.

PHIBD>

>>55>> Winter is stupid !B

bS5 55 5

»>>»>»> Glenn Taylor

»»>>e2> CVSE Manager

»>>>>>> Thompson Nicola District

»»>>>> 250-371-7630

e e e

>>>>>>>0n Mar 1, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
b0 T 3-8

»>>>>>>> Thanks Bob for the update.,

g e e -

>>5>>>> -----0riginal Message-—-

>>»>>>5> From: Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX

»>>>>>>> Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 12:48 PM

»>5»>53>> To: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX

>>>>>>> Ce: Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX; Sutherland, Beau TRAN:EX; Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX

>>>>»>> Subject: Re: Snowshed

PI>IIS

>>»>>>> Snow backed off, they salted the hill and chain-up is now off.

P S

>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

BEBBB»S

>>3>>>>> 0n Mar 1, 2017, at 12:15 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
BEIIDII>

>>»>»>>> Bare and wet from Merritt to Mine Creek, road +3 air +5. Travel lane bare, slush in the fast lane from Mine
Creek to the Plaza Washrooms, road O air +3. Light compact after that.

POBBIB
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>>>>>>>> They cut the hill with a grader and swept it off. They are salting from BoxCanyon to Portia. As soon as that's
done they wili salt the hill.

e

»>>>>>>>> Light snow on the way down but just started to pick up again on the hill.

DIDDIDID

>>>»>>>> No issues to report. Traffic is moving well.
DIBBI>BD

»>>>»>>>>> Sent from my iPhone
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

A ——— ]
From: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 6:14 PM
To: Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX
Cc: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX; Taylor, Glenn TRAN:EX; Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Snowshed

Thanks Bob | got an update as well and hope that it is correct for the evening.
Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 1, 2017, at 5:35 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> 1 am heading home, Tom is up for a 4am start unless things change.

>

> Tow truck and flaggers will be here all night.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Mar 1, 2017, at 5:15 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>>| am good until midnight but we just did a weathernet update and the forecast has been downgraded to a few cm
overnight.

>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> On Mar 1, 2017, at 4:25 PM, Bushill, Brad ) TRAN:EX <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

o>

>>> Thanks Bob. | haven't seen any weather net forecasts recently but it is all over the news there is a snowfall warning
overnight Hope to Merritt. | take you are prepped for the evening good to go.

>

>>> | will be available for support and if you need anything don't hesitate to call. Please keep the updates coming when
you can. When is the handoff back to Tom, around midnight?

>>>

»>>> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>>> 0n Mar 1, 2017, at 4:03 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

SE>>

»>>>> High commercial truck volumes, chain up full and we are backed up past the 1200 meter sign. Traffic is flowing and
we hope to have the chain up off again soon.

P

»>>>> Sent from my iPhone

S5

>>>>> On Mar 1, 2017, at 2:50 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

SHHm>

>>>>> Open NB traffic released at Box Canyon.

P

>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

>
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>>>>»>> On Mar 1, 2017, at 2:44 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov. bc ca> wrote:
P3P

>>>>>> We had a bunch of trucks on the hill when the blockage occurred. They had to stop and a few could not get
going again. The top is blocked again. We are holding traffic at Box Canyon.

SEHB>

»>>>>>> Light snow but it's 50 warm it's packing to ice as soon as it hits the road.

SRb>>

>»>>>> Sent froam my iPhone

S>>

>>>5>>>> On Mar 1, 2017, at 2:16 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.be.ca> wrote:
PSS

>>>»>>> Blocked at the top. Tow truck on it's way.

SHISHS>

»»>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

S

>>>>>»>> On Mar 1, 2017, at 2:15 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote;
SIBBEDD>

>>>>>>>> Agreed. Winter sucks!

SIBISI>

»>»>>255> Trent Folk

>>>>>>>> District Manager Transportation Thompson-Nicola District

>>>53>>> 250,371.3805 (0)

>>5>5>>> 250.819.9044 (c)

SEBIBID

SIBIBH>

>>>>>>>>> 0n Mar 1, 2017, at 2:10 PM, Taylor, Glenn TRAN:EX <Glenn.Taylor@gov.be.ca> wrote:
SHHIIIH>

>>»>5>»3> Chain up is back on.

B e

> Winter is stupid!@

B S

>>>>>>>>> Glenn Taylor

>>a>»o>> CVSE Manager

>>>>>>>>> Thompson Nicola District

533> 250-371-7630

EOSS L5555

>>>>>>>>>> 0n Mar 1, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
BIBOBBIBBD

»>>>>»>>>>>> Thanks Bob for the update.

DEDRDIDRLD

>>5>>>>>>> ——0riginal Message---—-

>>>30>03» From: Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX

>>>>>>>>>> Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 12:48 PM

>>>>>>5>>> To: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX

>>>>>>>>>> Cc: Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX; Sutherland, Beau TRAN:EX; Jepsen,

>>>»»>> Justin TRAN:EX

>>>>>>>>>> Subject: Re: Snowshed

S S

>>>>>>>>>> Snow backed off, they saited the hill and chain-up is now off.

SHPHIBHIHS

>>>>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

SIBIBIHBS
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>»>»2>>>>>> 0n Mar 1, 2017, at 12:15 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
PSS S S8 S8

>>>>>>>>>>> Bare and wet from Merritt to Mine Creek, road +3 air +5. Travel lane bare, slush in the fast lane from Mine
Creek to the Plaza Washrooms, road 0 air +3. Light compact after that.

SEDIIPODDID

>>>2>>55>>> They cut the hill with a grader and swept it off. They are salting from BoxCanyon to Portia. As soon as
that's done they will salt the hill.

SEDIBBEIIDD

>>>>>>>>>>> Light snow on the way down but just started to pick up again on the hill.

e e e e e e e e )

>>>>>>>>>>> No issues to report. Traffic is moving well.

PRBDBIDIP

>»>>2335>5> Sant from my iPhone
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

From: Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 12:18 PM

To: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX; Folk, Trent TRAN:EX; Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX
Subject: Fwd: Snowshed Protocol March 2/17, 12:00

Currently Zopkios is light snow and temps have warmed up a lot. Air and road temp of 2 degrees.

The roads are all in great shape. Wet with some slushy sections. There has been no spin outs or any major
incidents in the last 2 hours. Chain up lights are off and hill is in great shape.

Weather nets is saying this light snow will continue throughout the day then some heavy snowfall after 8pm is
expected. Im good to stay here till about 6pm if needed and Justin will be up here for 7pm as requested from
Coldwater 10. AEL has new replacements here and are currently working with VSA shadowing there works
along the highway. (Grader and Snow blower). CVSE will be here for 8pm tonight along with Al Quiring.

As of now this looks like it suppose to continue right through into tomorrow. We all know have fast things can
change though

Thank You

Tom Agar

Road Area Manager — Merritt South
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Office: 250.378.1431

Cell: 250.378.7147

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Thomas.Agar@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 2, 2017 at 7:42:45 AM PST

To: Brad Bushill <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca>, Trent Folk <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca>, Glenn
Taylor <Glenn.Taylor@gov.bc.ca>, Justin Jepsen <Justin.Jepsen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Snowshed Protocol March 2/17, 0:730

Good morning

[ arrived at Zopkios at 0:430. Merritt to Kingsvale was bare and dry. Light snow started around
Juliet but no major accumulations as the snow has been on and off there throughout the night.

1
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Currently at Zopkios we have light snow fall with an air and road temp of -1. It has been
snowing all night here but just a light snow fall.

There has been the odd spin out and jack knife on the hill mostly because of trucks blowing a
gear. Had it shut down for 15 min or so but things are back to normal. The hill right now is in
great shape and chain up lights are off.

VSA has 4 tandems snow plows out, one tow plow, 2 graders and a loader. VSA 12, Coldwater
10, myself, AEL and Al Quiring are all present. CVSE left around 15:00 yesterday but with what
snow is expected throughout the day and night I'm sure there will be a plan made for them to be
down this way soon. Coldwater 10 will be making a plan with Glenn.

Traffic control is still set up if staging is needed at Sowaqua. This helps a great deal when the
chain up lights turn on at Box canyon and the road is blocked. Really nice to see this is going on.

VSA has all lanes into spec and currently a loader is working at all rest areas and pull outs
making snow storage. We are currently doing are Rounds monitoring the hill and will he sending
a couple trucks down to make a pass from box canyon and Shylock. Salting, sanding and juicing
is in progress

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

P A
From: Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 3:39 PM
To: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX
Subject: Twitter Gold

Few more for ya Trent
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Thank You

Tom Agar

Road Area Manager — Merritt South
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Office: 250.378.1431

Cell: 250.378.7147

(x]
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Follk, Trent TRAN:EX

From: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 3:43 PM

To: Lolacher, Russel TRAN:EX

Subject: Twitter Pics

Attachments: Snowshed 3.jpg; VSA Anti icejpg; VSA Blower 1,jpg; VSA Blower 2,jpg; Zopkios.jpg

Some photos from the Coquihalla today. There hasn’t been as much snow today as forecast, so VSA has been focusing
on clean up {deicing, pushing back shoulders, and clearing pullouts) to get ready for the next snowfall which is supposed
to start after midnight, and bring up to 40cm of snow through tomorrow.

Trent Folk, P.Eng

District Manager Transpartation

Thompson Nicola District

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Office: 250.371.3805 | Celi: 250.819.9044
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

From: Sutherland, Beau TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 9:49 AM

To: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX

Cc: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX; Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Update

Home safe.

Sent from my iPhone

>On Mar 3, 2017, at 7:18 AM, Bushill, Brad ) TRAN:EX <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

-

> Thanks Beau sounds like the forecasts were pretty accurate after all. Safe travels home send a quick check in note
when you get home,

-

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> 0n Mar 3, 2017, at 7:15 AM, Sutherland, Beau TRAN:EX <Beau.Sutherland@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

>> Current temperatures are Q for both air and roads. Still moderate snow fail. The hill is in good shape all lanes plowed
and sanded.

»>> Chain up is still in effect but no recent spin outs. Traffic volumes are steady with light traffic both directions mostly
commercial trucks at this time.

>> Richard Umpherville and Enns are on site and Curtis has gone home. Both traffic control and CVSE have changed out
and are good until 6pm. Traffic contral is set for replacement tonight at 8pm.

>> Most recent call to weathernet hS heaviest snow for this morning continuing into tonight (20-25 today) and another
10-15 tonight.

>> VSA is working with full crew and equipment today and just completed a hot change on most units.

o

>>» No incidents to report and Tom is enroute to relieve me,

-

>> Beau

e ]

>> Sent from my iPhone

g

>>> 0n Mar 3, 2017, at 5:18 AM, Sutherland, Beau TRAN:EX <Beau.Sutherland@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

o>

>»> Temperature still -1 air and road. Snow continued at moderate intensity since 2am and is still moderate,
approximately 10 to 15xm has fallen so far. We have had multiple semis spin out even with chains. Some were able to
get going with second set others are being towed.

>>> VSA has 4 plows working the hill and laying product. Other than spin outs no incidents to report.

>5>

»>»>» Beau

>0

>>> Sent from my iPhone

o

>>>» On Mar 3, 2017, at 3:08 AM, Sutherland, Beau TRAN:EX <Beau.Sutherland@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

e )
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>>»> Temperature still holding -1 air and road. Snow has increased to moderate.

>>>> Couple semis spun out on the hill. Chain up back on and staging at sawagua. Moderate traffic mostly commercial.
Al towed one and possibly a second one shortly.

»>>>> Starting to get some snow pack on all lanes from box canyon to Britton Creek.

P

»>>>»> Beau

S>>

>>>> Sent from my iPhone

PSS

>>>>» On Mar 3, 2017, at 1:05 AM, Sutherland, Beau TRAN:EX <Beau.Sutherland@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

PSS

>5>>>> Currently road and air at -1 degrees,

>>>>> Snow is light with waves of moderate, Latest from weathernet is 10 to 15 cm tonight with upto 25 tomorrow.
>>>>> Slow and middle are wet and bare, with good sand. VSA has been applying brine most of the night as well. Fast
lane has some slush.

bS5 ]

»>=>>> No incidents to report.

>3

>>>>> Beau

S>>

>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

DB

>>>»>> On Mar 2, 2017, at 11:20 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

SR>

>>>>>> Thanks Beau. Hope the rest of the night goes as well.

DB

>>>»>> Trent Folk

>>»»>> District Manager Transportation

»>>>>> Thompson-Nicola District

»>>>»> 250.371.3805 {0)

>=>52> 250.819.9044 {c)

b3 555

DHDBI>

>>>>5>> On Mar 2, 2017, at 11:17 PM, Sutherland, Beau TRAN:EX <Beau.5utherland@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

pOS S

>>>>>>> Temperatures are holding O degrees both air and road. The hill is in good shape with slow and middle lane bare
and wet, fast lane has some slush. All lanes are well sanded. Traffic has also lightened up.

>>>>>>> Snow continues to be light with moments of moderate snow. The winds have lightened up and the fog is
beginning to break up.

»>5>»>> Sowaqua has been stood down for now.

»>>>»>> CVSE has replacements coming at 6am.

>>>>>>> Al is here for the next 24hrs and will be replaced by Gord tomorrow and he can come in tomorrow afternoon if
needed,

>>>>»>> Next call to weatherNet at lam.

PO SN

>>>>>>> No incidents have occurred.

ES S S50

>>»>>>> Beau

P35 34

b0 55 54

>»>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

b 55 555
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>>>>>>>> Qn Mar 2, 2017, at 9:12 PM, Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
e b e e

>>>>>>>> Flaggers out as well? Keep communications going all should be good. Thanks for the updates.

=g e e B

>>>>>>»> Sent from my iPhone

g e e ]

>>>>>>>>> 0n Mar 2, 2017, at 9:06 PM, Sutherland, Beau TRAN:EX <Beau.Sutherland@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

e e e e e e

>>»>>225> Air and roads O degrees.

>>>>>>>>> Chain up lights have been turned on. Two trucks spun out on the hill and got after putting chains on.
>>>>>>>>> Traffic stopped at box canyon while trucks cleared and traffic volumes are heavy at times.
>>>>>>>>> Both north and south are icing up with light snow covering. VSA putting hot loads on hill to get lights chain
up lights off soon.

>>>>>>>>> Heavy fog on the hill and moederate winds causing some reduced visibility,

e e e e e e e g

>>>>>3>>5> Staging at sowaqua has started to flush traffic.

g ge e e b g b

>»>>>>>>> Beau

BOBII

>>>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

g - e g b e

>>>>>>>>0> On Mar 2, 2017, at 7:40 PM, Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
e e e e e e

>>>>>>>>>> Thx Beau play safe if you need anything urgent call otherwise send updates as things pick up.
g e e e e e

>>>>>2553> Sent from my iPhone

g e e e e e

>>>>>02555> On Mar 2, 2017, at 7:28 PM, Sutherland, Beau TRAN:EX <Beau.Sutherland@gov.be.ca> wrote:
PSS S O

>>>>>>>>>>> Just got the update from Curtis.

e e e e e e e

>>>>>>>>>>> Larson to Britton Creek air temp 4 road 2. Roads were bare and dry.

»»aa>»553> Very light snow started at Britton creek to Zopkios with air temp -1 roads -1. Snow starting to pick up a bit
now with moderate winds causing some blowing snow.

e e e e e e ]

>>>>>5353>> We have a full crew of 9 units working tonight.

o e 0l e e O e

>>>>>>>>>>> Sowaqua is on standby incase we need advance chainup with replacements scheduled. CVSE will. E onsite
at 8pm with replacements scheduled for tomorrow. Box canyon chainup is ready when needed.

e e g e 0 0 0 4

>>>>>>>>>>> Gord with Quiring towing is onsite and Al will be here tomorrow, so both tow trucks onsite in the
morning.

e e e b e e 0 e

>555>>3>55>> Beau

e e e e e

>>>>>>>>>>> Sent frem my iPhone

e e e e e e e ]

>e>aeauH> On Mar 2, 2017, at 7:01 PM, Bushill, Brad ) TRAN:EX <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

e e e e e e e e

>>>>355525>> Hey Beau how's it going. Just getting onsite | suppose. Sounds quiet until 12 ish.

e e e e e e

>»aa>B3H»>> Sent from my iPhone
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

I
From: Bushill, Brad ] TRAN:EX
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 7:46 PM
To: Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX
Ce: Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX; Folk, Trent TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Protocol

Thanks Bob | just spoke with Tom regarding the Travel Advisory. 1 am crafting one now with Trent which | will have
posted to RTMC shortly. Yes Tom had the severe weather lights out on. Keep us posted as the night goes on. It will be
interesting to see if traffic dies off a bit with an advisory.

Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Mar 3, 2017, at 7:43 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Moderate snow starts at Comstock. Road and air were 0, slushy with bare sections. Snow picks up at Kingsvale with
bands of heavy wet snow. Tow plow and tandem working the north end. Compact from Kingsvale to Zopkios. No traffic
issues to report. Road 0 air -2 moderate to heavy snow. Both tow trucks busy keeping the hill clear. 4 trucks currently
working the hill.

>

> They are about to do a two truck pass down to Shylock.

>

> Blowing snow and limited visibility at times. | believe the severe weather warning lights are on.

-

> Sent from my iPhone
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

From: Bushill, Brad ) TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 7:51 PM

To: Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX

Cc: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX; Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Snowshed Protocol March 3/17, 19:30

Calling RTMC now for advisory.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 3, 2017, at 7:50 PM, Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX <Thomas.Agar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hey guys

Things have really picked up here. We are getting heavy snow right from Zopkios to Shylock.
Chain up lights are on and many spin outs on hill even when there chained causing traffic to be
stopped at box canyon and Sowaqua.

AV hazard is at considerable now so anytime we have a blockage on hill that will take longer
then 5 min Sowaqua will hold traffic as we can't have people sitting below box in Avalanche
zones.

Severe winter weather warning lights have been turned on north and south bound and travel
advisory has been issued for the rest of the night.

Bob is on his way to relieve me for 20:00. Things are busy so have to keep this update short.
Hope some of the info has helped

Thank You

Tom Agar

Road Area Manager — Mermritt South
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Office: 250.378.1431

Cell: 250.378.7147

(]

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX" <Thomas.Agar@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 3, 2017 at 4:21:03 PM PST
To: "Bushill, Brad ] TRAN:EX" <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca>, "Folk, Trent

1

Page30 of 213 TRA-2018-81668



TRAN:EX" <Trent. Folk@gov.bc.ca>, "Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX"
<Bob.Alexandruk{@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Snowshed Protocol March 3/17, 16:30

Still light snow at Zopkios with an air and road temp of 0 degrees.

The hill is in great shape and we were able to shut off the chain up lights around
16:00. Since last update there was a few spin outs on hill and no major incidents.

Traffic seems to be moving along well. Traffic control is still set up and ready at
Sowaqua if needed.

Weathernets latest update said snow is suppose to continue now till midnight with
heavy periods at times. After midnight things are suppose to taper off.
Temperatures are suppose to start dropping after 17:00.

CVSE has now left and has new replacements coming up for 20:00.

Thank You

Tom Agar

Road Area Manager — Merritt South
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Office: 250.378.1431

Cell: 250.378.7147

=

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Thomas.Agar(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 3, 2017 at 12:54:44 PM PST

To: Brad Bushill <Brad.Bushill@gov.bec.ca>, Trent Folk
<Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Snowshed Protocol March 3/17, 12:30

Hi everyone

Things have been busy since my arrival. Haven't really had a
chance to update until now. Merritt to Kingsvale was in great
shape and then once I got to the top of Larson hill is where the
snow started.
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Currently snowing light at Zopkios changing to a moderate at
times . Things have warmed up. We have an air and Rd temp of 2
degrees. AV hazards are now at a moderate.

We have had many spin outs on the hill. With that, we have shut
traffic down at box canyon until the hill is clear. When the traffic
gets stopped at box canyon and we know it's going to be more then
5 min. They will hold traffic at Sowaqua and continue with there
staging. Right now everything seems to be going smooth and hill
is in good shape.

CVSE, AEL, Coldwater 10, VSA 12 are all present. AEL has a
third flagger here to manage things at Zopkios incase there is a
closure southbound on the hill as we have came close a few times
to closing.

VSA has 5 tandems out, 2 tow plows and 2 graders. No major
incidents. Just a few smaller accidents with no injuries. Just glad
we have been able to keep the traffic flow moving.
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Thank You

Tom Agar

Road Area Manager — Merritt South
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Office: 250.378.1431

Cell: 250.378.7147

]
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

From: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 11:13 PM
To: Lorimer, Mike TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Coquihalla NB 23:00

Yes.

Trent Folk

District Manager Transportation
Thompson-Nicola District
250.371.3805 (o)

250.819.9044 {(c}

> On Mar 3, 2017, at 11:10 PM, Lorimer, Mike TRAN:EX <Mike.Lorimer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Thanks. |5 Othello a u turn route?
>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> 0n Mar 3, 2017, at 11:08 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc ca> wrote:

>>

>> NB closure has been implemented and posted as of 2137hrs at Othello by EAM. All NB queues are cleared.

e

>> 13 points as follows:

>

»>> 1- Hwy 5 Coquihalla, NB at Othello north of Hope

>

>> 2 - Closed NB

-

>> 3 - extreme winter weather conditions and considerable avalanche concerns increasing with storm

)

>> 4 - Closed due to conditions and avalanche hazard

>

>> 5 - next update 12, no estimated time of opening at this time

>

>> 6 - Heavy snowfall has led to repeat spun out trucks and queues below box canyon. The queues had been managed
through staging at Sowaqua, but as the avalanche hazard climbed it was necessary to close NB to prefer vehicles
stopping in avalanche zones below Box Canyon.

>>

>> 7 - no fatalities or injuries at this time

>

»> 8 - two area managers Tom Agar, Bob Alexandruk, avalanche technician Johan Slam {Hope)}, CVSE Officers Neil
Martin, Bernie Bolton

>0

>> 9 - no emergency personnel onsite

>

»> 10- common area of traffic congestion during weather events

1
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2>

>> 11 - heavy snowfall, high winds at times, road conditions are reported to be compact slippery salting sanding plowing
in progress.

>

>> 12 - full compliment of equipment in operation including 5 tandems, two graders, 2 towplows. Plus superintendents
onsite and general manager support

>

>> 13 - all signage updated including overheads. Flagging setup at Sowaqua staging area, box canyon chain up and
manned gates at Othelio.

o

»>> Trent Folk

>> District Manager Transportation

>> Thompson-Nicola District

>> 250.371.3805 (o}

>> 250.819.9044 {c}

g
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

From: Lorimer, Mike TRANEX

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 6:07 AM
To: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

Cc: Cousins, Paula TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Coquihaila update

Thx

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 4, 2017, at 6:02 AM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
-3

> Reopened NB at 3:30am. Chainup remains on, but things are reported to be going well.
>

> Snow is lighter than it was, but expected to taper further by 7am.

>

> Trent Folk

> District Manager Transportation

> Thompson-Nicola District

> 250.371.3805 {o}

> 250.819.9044 {c)

>

>

>>0n Mar 3, 2017, at 11:57 PM, Lorimer, Mike TRAN:EX <Mike.Lorimer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

>> Thx Trent. Nicely handled

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>

»>>>0n Mar 3, 2017, at 11:12 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>>

>>> Yes. Brad has been in touch with Tom, Bob, and Blair. They are all aware of the desire to be 100% on reopening.
They are all feeling good about reopening early am, not too long after midnight, but we will see how things go over the
next hour.
o>
>>> No queues NB, and SB traffic is moving again and flushed.
>
>>> Trent Folk
>>> District Manager Transportation
>»> Thompson-Nicola District
>>> 250.371.3805 (o)
>»> 250.819.9044 (c}
55>
ES S
»>>> On Mar 3, 2017, at 10:49 PM, Lorimer, Mike TRAN:EX <Mike.Lorimer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
e
5.13
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e}

.13

>3>>

>>>> Sent from my iPhone

55>

>>>>> On Mar 3, 2017, at 10:45 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

S5

>>>>> Was a 5B incident. Quiring has been working to clear it, they expect to have a lane open soon.
e

»>»>>>> With respect to closing the SB, I'll ask Brad. From our previous discussions, Johan was most concerned about cars
gqueued below Box Canyon. Will see what they say.

P55 58

>>>>> Plan is definitely to make sure we get things back after the snow slows before we send anyone up.
P

>»>>> Trent Folk

>>>>>» District Manager Transportation

>>>>> Thompson-Nicolta District

>>>>> 250.371.3805 (o)

>>>>> 250.819.9044 (c}

33>

EO S5

>>»>>> On Mar 3, 2017, at 10:40 PM, Lorimer, Mike TRAN:EX <Mike.Lorimer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
S

>>>>>> Hate to say it but it looks like SB trucks haven't moved in about 45 min at Zopkios.

g e e ]

>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

S>>

>>>>>>> On Mar 3, 2017, at 10:30 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
SHIHBPH

>>>>>>> Should have the 13 points soon.

PSP S

>»>3>>> Trent Folk

>»>>>>> District Manager Transportaticn

>>>>>>> Thompson-Nicola District

>u5>e> 250.371.38065 (o)

»>>>>>>> 250.819.9044 ()

PoS LSS

SO

>>>>>>>> On Mar 3, 2017, at 10:28 PM, Cousins, Paula TRAN:EX <Paula.Cousins@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
SHBIHIH

>>>>>>>> Oh right, thanks.

PHIIIH

»>>>>>>> Mike - want me to send the note up?

PP

>>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

PEIID

>>>>>>2>> 0n Mar 3, 2017, at 10:25 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.hc.ca> wrote:;
PEIIRIIE>

>»>»>>>>> [t has been on DriveBC since 10:08. When it's just the NB, the head of the segment is in LMD, and you may
not get the email.

SEIIBIBS
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>>>»535»> Trent Folk

>>>>»>>>>> District Manager Transportation Thompson-Nicola District

>>>>55>>> 250.371.3805 {0}

>>>>>5>>> 250.819.9044 {c)

S SN

P S P

>>>5553555> 0n Mar 3, 2017, at 10:22 PM, Cousins, Paula TRAN:EX <Paula.Cousins@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

SIIBIIII

>>>>>>>>>> Thanks. Are you putting it on DriveBC soon? | haven't seen the notification.

S

>>>>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

SEBIIHID

>>>>5>>»>»> On Mar 3, 2017, at 10:06 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

SIBIEIPIIED

>>5232>52>> We will see when we get close to opening.

PEDIBIHDIR

>>>>>>>>>>> If the weather does back off in a few hours as forecast, we believe VSA will be able to get it into shape
quicker to get everyone back on their way.

P

>>>>>>>>>>> Will have an update by midnight.

PEIIBIDBD

SEISHIIHID>

e de b e e O b

>>>>>>>5>5> Trent Folk

>>>>>>>>>>> District Manager Transportation Thompsen-Nicola District

>>>>03>>»>> 250.371.3805 (o)

>oRoYeHHR5S 250,819,9044 (c)

SHBRRIDRI

PEBIIBIIIN

>>>>>3>325>> On Mar 3, 2017, at 9:38 PM, Cousins, Paula TRAN:EX <Paula.Cousins@gov.bc.ca> wrote;

DB IPLEID>

>>e>uuuu555» What about closing it to commercial traffic but continuing to let passenger vehicles through? Unheard
of? Not worth the grief?

PRBIIIIBINIS

>>eab>3o>5> Sent from my iPhone

PRRDRIDIBIII>

»>>>3>33355>>> On Mar 3, 2017, at 9:36 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

SOIIIBIDIFH

>>>>>>>>>>>>> With the continued heavy snowfall we have seen continuous spun out trucks on the snowshed hill. It
has gotten to the point where we are seeing frequent queueing extending into the avalanche paths. Both Tom and VSA
have been in touch with our avalanche techs who have expressed concern about the queues.

POIIIIIHIID

>>>>>>>>>>>>> VSA is currently working on a NB closure in the LMD so that traffic queues can be flushed and vehicles
turned back from Sowaqua.

PEIIBIIDIIHI

>>>>>>>>3>>>> Southbound traffic is continuing to move at this time, and will remain open 5B.

pRS LSS S PSS LS

>>>3335>>5>>> Once we get the queues flushed, we will need to make sure that we can reopen with certainty that
there won't be spun out trucks and queues developing. With snow expected to end at midnight, hopefully it won't be
oo long.

e S

>5B3553555» Trent Folk
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>>>>3035>5>> District Manager Transportation Thompson-Nicola District

>a>>3>5353>> 250,371.3805 (o)

>>>>>>>3>>>>> 250.819.9044 (c)

P S S S S

SIIFBIDFIIBD

>>30>535>>>>5> 0n Mar 3, 2017, at §:00 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
BOODIIIBIIDBEH>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>> Forgot to mention, we have a considerable avalanche hazard, so there is close communication with
Sowaqua Staging to hold all traffic if there is any spin outs or blockages.

SHBIIBIIDISID

>>>>>>>>35>>>> Trent Folk

>>>>>>>>3>>>>> District Manager Transportation Thompson-Nicola District

e3> 55553» 250,371,.3805 (o)

>>3>0ee>5>55> 250.819.9044 (c)

DOIDBIIIIFIEID

SOSIBHIBIBIOB>

>>355>>>5>5>>>>> On Mar 3, 2017, at 7:56 PM, Lorimer, Mike TRAN:EX <Mike.Lorimer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
DEOBIIBIIBDEID

B3RO35 Thi

SBBISBISIISIHD

>>e3He>Re33> Sent from my iPhone

SHIRESIISISIID

>>35>>55333>>>>> On Mar 3, 2017, at 7:47 PM, Cousins, Paula TRAN:EX <Paula.Cousins@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
SHIIRIISIBBIIISD

>>>3>»3>3>>>>>>»> Thanks. Good approach.

P

>>033>35>>>>>5> Sent from my iPhone

S S S

SE5H35335335> 0n Mar 3, 2017, at 7:42 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
PIIDBIRIIIDEIH >R

>>5ob>Oe>»R53>5> Good Evening,

B S

>>>>>5>33>»>>5>>>> Things have been going relatively well all day. VSA has done a good job keeping things in shape,
and we didn't received the extreme weather that was forecast. Currently it is calling for heavy snowfall until after
midnight, and we seem to be experiencing that now with reports of heavy snow, limited visibility and increased traffic in
the past hour. Chain up and all protocol parties are on. We are going to turn on the extreme winter condition lights
and put out a Travel Advisory.

P S S S

>>>33023>>>>2>> Will keep you posted if we run into any challenges.

S S

>r3>a>re>ab> Trent Folk

>>>>>>>>>>>»>>>>> District Manager Transportation Thompson-Nicola

SOBHHHHBRH 555 District

>Eeau>>»F>»>>> 250.371.3805 (o)

FEeeBII>>»P>>>> 250.819.9044 (c)

BEBIDIRIIHHISHIRS
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

From; Richard Umpherville <richardu@okagg.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 11:58 AM

To: XT:MtCon, S Brysch Emil Anderson TRANIN

Cc XT:Shumaker, Jay TRANIN; Kurtis Brown; jacob.porcher@remp-gre.ge.ca; Folk, Trent

TRAN:EX; XT:Cloutier, Mario TRANIN; XT:DBC MC BlairBarr.vsahwy TRAN:N;

dave.ewert@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; XT:MtCon, VSA Renns TRAN:IN; Harwood, Paul TRAN:EX;

Bob Grant {Coldwater); Ken Day; Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX; Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX;

kurt.rosenberg@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; Protech traffic; Cocker, Peter TRANEX;

monty.zimmer@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; Keely, David A TRAN:EX; Taylor, Glenn TRAN:EX;

Richard Umpherville; Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX; XT:DBC MC JanetMoore.vsahwy TRANIN
Subject: RE: Protocol Feb 28 2017

Protocol is now over thank you to everyone who participated your help was awesome.

On Feb 28, 2017 2:39 PM, "Stefan Brysch” <sbrysch@eac.bc.ca> wrote:
Staging @Sowaqua is arranged for 23:00h.

stefan

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:44

To: renns@vsahwy.com; 'Blair Barr'; 'Bob Alexandruk'; glenn.taylor@gov.bc.ca; Stefan Brysch; '‘Bob Grant
(Coldwater)'; Paul. Harwood@gov.be.ca; 'Jay Shumaker'; 'Janet Moore'; dave.ewert@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; 'Richard
Umpherville'; 'Folk, Trent TRAN:EX'; kurt rosenberg(@remp-gre.ge.ca; Ken Day; peter.cocker@gov.be.ca;
'Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX'; monty.zimmer(@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; jacob.porcher@remp-gre.ge.ca; 'Mario
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

Paged0 of 213 TRA-2018-81668



Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

From: Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 11:58 AM

To: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX; Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX; Folk, Trent TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Protocol

I was the first on scene for a MVI by Murray Flats SB. A pickup truck ended up on it's roof in the fast lane on a blind
corner. | did emergency traffic control until VSA could respond and take over.

§.22

Bob
Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Mar 4, 2017, at 9:49 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.be.ca> wrote:

>
5 §.22

-

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> 0n Mar 4, 2017, at 9:16 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bec.ca> wrote:

>

>> Load of salt on it's way. Once we salt the hill the chain up will come off.

-

>> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>> 0n Mar 4, 2017, at 6:37 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

>>> Snow has picked up again and weathernet now saying it will last until 9 or 10. We have decided to hold off on lifting
the chain up.

e

>>> Sent from my iPhone

b

>»>> On Mar 4, 2017, at 6:22 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
g e

>>>> Snow backing off, we are sanding like crazy and will try to take the chain up off by 7:00.

>>>> Four trucks working on the hill.

e e

»>>> Sent from my iPhone

e

>>>>> 0n Mar 4, 2017, at 5:04 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
2>

>>>>> Opening went well, traffic is flowing. Chain up still in affect. Light snow below the shed but we are getting
moderate snow at the top. Weathernet now saying it will taper off at 7:00am.

e

>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

555>

>»>>>> On Mar 4, 2017, at 3:14 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

1
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e e e ]

>>>>>> Opening at 3:30am road is in good shape. Hope is empty 5o | don't expect a big rush of traffic. Chain up is stilt in
effect.

e e e e ]

»>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

el e |

>>>>>>> 0n Mar 4, 2017, at 12:55 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

g el e

>>>>>>> Light to moderate snow continues with a few heavy squalls blowing through. We expect to open NB in the next
hour or two.

g e e

>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

e e e e e e

>»>>>>5> 0On Mar 4, 2017, at 12:18 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
DR

>>>>>>>> We have been in moderate to heavy snow fall but it has started to back off. Once things settle down | will get
a weather update. The queue at Zopkios is now clear.

o e b e )

»>>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

D0

>»>a>255> 0n Mar 4, 2017, at 12:14 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
DD

»>>>>»>>> Tom just released traffic at Falls Lake.

el ]

>>>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

e e e

>>>>>>>>>> On Mar 4, 2017, at 12:13 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
DRBDORDIDD

>>>>>>>>>> Summit avalanche control now complete. Grader doing cleanup. Tom holding traffic at falls lake until clean
up is done. Paul reported good release.

e e e e e e e

>>>>>>>>>> Queue at Zopkios continues to flush, almost done.

PSS

>>>>>2>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

PEBBEIIID

>>>>>>>>>>> 0n Mar 3, 2017, at 10:50 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
b e et B 5 e e 4

>>>>>>>>>>> Fully open SB just flushing traffic.

e e S e e e

>>>>>5>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

el e e e

>>>>>>>335>> On Mar 3, 2017, at 9:35 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
e e e e e e e e e

>>>>>>>>>>>> Blocked SB multi vehicle accident Al working on clearing it. We should have a lane open soon.

g e e e e g e e e

>>>>>>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

e e el e g e ]

>>>>>>>>>>>>> 0n Mar 3, 2017, at 7:43 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
e e e e e )

>>>>>>2>>>>>> Moderate snow starts at Comstock. Road and air were 0, slushy with bare sections. Snow picks up at
Kingsvale with bands of heavy wet snow. Tow plow and tandem working the north end. Compact from Kingsvale to
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Zopkios. No traffic issues to report. Road O air -2 moderate to heavy snow. Both tow trucks busy keeping the hill clear. 4
trucks currently working the hill.
BEDBBDIDIIDIID

>>>>>>>>>>>>> They are about to do a two truck pass down to Shylock.
P g e O e )

>>>>>>>>>>>>> Blowing snow and limited visibility at times. | believe the severe weather warning lights are on.
PODIIDDDIIID

>>33>50>3>>>> Sent from my iPhone
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

“

From: renns@okagg.com on behalf of Richard Enns <renns@vsahwy.com>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 11:41 AM
To: XT:Shumaker, Jay TRAN:N; Kurtis Brown; Folk, Trent TRAN:EX; XT:DBC MC

BlairBarr.vsahwy TRAN:IN; XT:Cloutier, Mario TRAN:IN; Taylor, Glenn TRAN:EX; Harwood,
Paul TRAN:EX; dave.ewert@rcmp-grec.ge.ca; Cocker, Peter TRAN:EX;
jacob.porcher@remp-gre.ge.ca; Bob Grant (Coldwater); Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX; Agar,
Thomas TRAN:EX; XT:MtCon, S Brysch Emil Anderson TRAN:IN; kday@eac.bc.ca;
monty.zimmer@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; kurt.rosenberg@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; Keely, David A
TRANEX; Richard Umpherville; XT:DBC MC JanetMoore vsahwy TRANIN; Jepsen, Justin
TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Protocel Mar 06 2017

Protocol has concluded for the day.
On Mar 6, 2017 6:09 AM, "Richard Enns" <renns@vsahwy.com> wrote:

Good morning based on my conversation with WN protocol will be in place till midday at least possibly mid
afternoon. Thanks

Rich
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

From: Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX

Sent: Meonday, March 6, 2017 12:15 PM

To: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX; Folk, Trent TRAN:EX
Subject: Fwd: SnowShed Protocol March 6/17, 12:15
Hi guys

Things are looking good up here. Everything is in great shape. Protocol is now over

Thank You

Tom Agar

Road Area Manager — Merritt South
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Office: 250.378.1431

Cell: 250.378.7147

B

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Thomas.Agar@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 6, 2017 at 8:44:12 AM PST

To: Brad Bushill <Brad.Bushill@gov.bc.ca>, Trent Folk <Irent.Folk@gov.be.ca>
Subject: SnowShed Protocol March 6/17, (8:30.

Hey guys

This snow just don't want to go away. So this is another one of those quasi type protocols. There
is a lot of mixed forecasting.

I left Merritt this morning around 0:5:00. Merritt to Kingsvale was bare and dry with an air and
road temp of -6. Once | got to the top of Larson hill to Zopkios we had one Bare lane and the
fast lane was compact. Further up was compact both lanes and slippery with sanding and
plowing in progress.

Currently at Zopkios air and road temp is -4. Snow is light and chain up is in effect. VSA is
making a few good sweeps on the hill and laying the sand down hard and we should see the
lights come off soon.

There has been a few spin outs on the hill. No major incidents as of yet. Weather nets
predictions are heavy squalls this morning with up to 10cm then another 10 early afternoon.
VSA is fully prepared even though other forecasts are predicting next to nothing.

1
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VSA 12, Coldwater 10, myself , AEL and Al Quiring are all present. VSA has 5 tandems out
and 1 tow plow along with a grader. CVSE is not present but might show up for some snow
plow enforcement as this protocol shouldn't last to long by the looks of things.

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

_____ I I —
From: Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 8:32 AM
To: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX
Cc: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX; Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX; Sutherland, Beau TRAN:EX; Alexandruk,
Bob TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Snowshed Protocol March 8/9 2017, 08:30

Just had a discussion with Coldwater 10 and weathernet. Protocol is officially over for today. §.22
5.22

The fforecast for tanight is for two big waves to come. First one is 8-10 ¢cm in a short time span of 1700-2000. After that
there will be a lull until 0400 when we will see 15-20 cm before 1200.

We decided to put protocol in place for 1600, including sowaqua staging. And the plan is to run it continously until the
storm tomorrow is done. There is a considerable gap in between the two waves, but with the forecasting lately, we
thought it wise to play it safe and be prepared throughout the whole evening / morning.

Bob is going to take the first shift, starting at 1600 today.
Last night went well. We had a handful of heavy snow squalls, but managed to stay on top of it without incident.
Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 9, 2017, at 7:55 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> When do you think Protocol will start again?

>

> --—--0Original Message-——-

> From: Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX

> Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 5:25 AM

> To: Bushill, Brad § TRAN:EX

> Cc: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX; Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX; Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX

> Subject: Re: Snowshed Protocol March 8/9 2017, 05:30

-

> Status quo. Weathernets morning forecast is expecting the area to dry up soon and then stay dry until later today,
picking up in the evening.

-

> Were coming out of another one of these squalls, currently moderate snowfall at box Canyon. Air and road temps of -
1.

>

> No incidents to report.

>

> Cvse has gone home for the day, but all other parties remain in place.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Mar 9, 2017, at 2:56 AM, Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX <Justin.Jepsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

g
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>>We've had a few more short periods of heavy snow, but they are so far apart that they aren't causing any issues.
>

>> One pickup truck lost control going down the hill and ran into the back of the grader. Everyone was OK. They're was
extensive damage to the pickup but the grader hardly got a scratch. Tow truck has taken him down to hope.

-

>> Currently heavy snow on the hill. Just heard on the radio that a truck is spun out near ottomite nb. On my way to
check it out.

g

»>> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>>0n Mar 9, 2017, at 12:39 AM, Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX <Justin.Jepsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

e )

>>> We have been fairly quiet up here since the last update. At midnight we had a short period of heavy snowfall. Right
now another one is starting. Road and air temp -2.

e

>>> Nobody has had any trouble with traction on the hill yet, vsa is staying on top of accumulations and slippery
sections.

>>>

>>> No incidents to report.

e

>>> <imagel.JPG>

>>> <imagelJPG>

Do

e

>>> Sent from my iPhone

e g

>>>>0n Mar 8, 2017, at 10:44 PM, lepsen, Justin TRAN:EX <Justin.Jepsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

D

>>>> Merritt to kingsvale was clear, bare and dry, temps -3. Light snow

>>>> began at Larson Hill. Juliet to box Canyon has slippery sections,

>>>> road accumuiations are in spec throughout. Currently light snow at

>>>> box Canyon

e e

>>>> Vsa has a grader, tow plow, and 6 trucks. They are keeping up with sanding the slippery sections.

e

>>>> All protocol parties are still in place. Remp from Fraser Vailey is also in the area.

e

>>>> There was one truck that went into the ditch near mine Creek, but no injuries, he was just awaiting a tow truck.
D

>>>> Lights aren't on. Weathernet told us to expect heavy squalls starting between 2200-2400 and lasting until at least
0200. Well see how it goes and call them back every once in awhile to get the latest,

e

>>>> This photo is at box Canyon chain up, but they are doing the same thing that they do at zopkios. As soon as the
third guy arrived they swept the hill going up.

>>>> [imagel.JPG]

p5- -5 3

>>>> Sent from my iPhone

e

>>>>0n Mar 8, 2017, at 8:01 PM, Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX <Thomas.Agar@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Thomas.Agar@gov.bc.ca>>
wrote:

-5

>>>> Hi Guys
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e 4

>>>> 50, been some weird forecasting going on again. I'm guessing March is a tough month to forecast and be exact.
Protocol was turned on around 14:30 today. Since midnight VSA has definitely had there 15¢cm of snow that was not
called for. Because of that they had AEL here working chain up and tow trucks were working the hill from different
companies causing more of a problem then heip. With that, we did another weathernet call and they said there will be
a few heavy squalls tonight with up to 5cm a squall so then it was decided to put protocol on.

e e

>>>> Currently at Zopkios we have light snow with an air and road temp of -3. The hill right now is in great shape and
chain up is not yet in effect. Slushy and slippery sections through out.

e ]

>>>> Justin is on his way out to relieve me around 20:30 so he will have a good update for the weather and conditions
more north.

g

>>>> VGA 8, Myself, Brad, AEL, CVSE, Al Quiring are all present and ready. VSA has 8 operators out for tonight and if
needed a tow plow can come in from merritt to help with Larson hill if the equipment needs to say south. AEL has new
replacements coming for 22:00. Since chain up is not yet on CVSE will keep busy with trucks at the brake check and
possibly do some plow enforcement tonight.

g g )

>>>> Tomorrow and going into Friday looks like we have going to have some heavy snow with some more Protocol.
With that, going into the weekend the staging will be set up at sowquwa again.

e g

e e e

e

>>>> Thank You

»»>>Tom Agar

e e )

>>>> Road Area Manager - Merritt South

>>>> Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

>>>> Office: 250.378.1431<1el:250.378.1431>

»>>>> Cell: 250.378.7147<tel:250.378.7147>

>>>> [cid:image001.png@01D28DEA.A17CAS530]

g e

e e

»>»>> <imagel.JPG>
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

From: lepsen, Justin TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 12:39 AM

To: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX

Cc Folk, Trent TRAN:EX; Agar, Thomas TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Snowshed Protocol March 8/9 2017, 00:30
Attachments: imagel.JPG; ATTOD0O01 txt

We have been fairly quiet up here since the last update. At midnight we had a short period of heavy snowfall. Right now
another one is starting. Road and air temp -2.

Nobody has had any trouble with traction on the hill yet, vsa is staying on top of accumulations and slippery sections.

No incidents to report.
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

e ]
From: Taylor, Glenn TRAN:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 2:21 PM
To: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Protocol Mar 09 2017

It was all miss last night. Chain up never came on. We'll take that any day over a massive storm!

VSA has definitely changed how they plow. Single trucks only plow the right lane. Any of the tandem plowing
they saw only plowed the middle and far right lanes. We tried it but it was unnecessary. We did hear about
some cars passing on right but we never witnessed any opportunity to pass on the right because of how they
plow.

They all know to give it a shot if chain up is off so we'll see how it goes tonight
Thanks,

Glenn Taylor

CVSE Manager
Thompson Nicola District
250-371-7630

On Mar 9, 2017, at 2:01 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Thanks Glenn.

Sounds like last night was a bit hit and miss. Did your guys get a chance to do any snowplow
passing enforcement?

Trent Folk

District Manager Transportation
Thompson-Nicola District
250.371.3805 (0)

250.819.9044 (c}

On Mar 9, 2017, at 1:58 PM, Taylor, Glenn TRAN:EX <Glenn.Taylor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
FYI Collin and Neal are leaving at 3:00pm.
I also have replacements leaving here at 1:00am as Friday mornings storm sounds
like a bad one. Bernie and Barry will be the replacements.
Brad and his team are in the loop.

Thanks,

Glenn Taylor
CVSE Manager
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Thompson Nicola District
250-371-7630

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Taylor, Glenn TRAN:EX" <Glenn.Taylor@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 9, 2017 at 1:10:17 PM PST

To: "XT:MtCon, VSA Renns TRAN:IN" <renns@vsahwy.com>
Subject: Re: Protocol Mar 09 2017

Hey Richard,

My guys should be there around 4:30pm. I am also arranging back
up so the next crew is in place to get us past the Friday morning
event.

Thanks,

Glenn Taylor

CVSE Manager
Thompson Nicola District
250-371-7630

On Mar 9, 2017, at 1:04 PM, Richard Enns <renns{@vsahwy.com>
wrote:

Good afternoon everyone, protoco! will be in place for 4
pm today. Most active participants have been made
aware and are committed to attend.

Stefan Brysch has arranged for staging at Sowaqua.
The storm will apparently be quite intense between 5
and 8 pm with a decrease after midnight then ramping
up to be heavy between 3 am and noon tomorrow.
Thank you all, for your continued support!

Rich
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.E.?.I.k‘ Trent TRAN:EX

From: Richard Umpherville <richardu@okagg.com>

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:32 PM

To: XT:MtCon, VSA Renns TRANIN

Cc: XT:Shumaker, Jay TRAN:IN; Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX; Kurtis Brown; Folk, Trent TRAN:EX;

XT:Cioutier, Mario TRAN:IN; XT:DBC MC BlairBarr.vsahwy TRANIN; Taylor, Glenn
TRAN:EX; dave.ewert@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; Harwood, Paul TRAN:EX; Cocker, Peter TRANEX;
jacob.porcher@remp-gre.ge.ca; Bob Grant (Coldwater); Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX; Agar,
Thomas TRAN:EX; kday@eac.bc.ca; XT:MtCon, S Brysch Emil Anderson TRAN:N;
monty.zimmer@rcmp-gre.ge.ca; kurt.rosenberg@remp-gre.ge.ca; Keely, David A
TRAN:EX; Richard Umpherville; Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX; XT:DBC MC JanetMoore.vsahwy
TRANIN
Subject: Re: Protocol Mar 09 2017

Thanks everyone for all the help protocol in now over. Thanks again.

On Mar 9, 2017 1:04 PM, "Richard Enns" <renns@vsahwy.com> wrote:
Good afternoon everyone, protocol will be in place for 4 pm today. Most
active participants have been made aware and are committed to attend.

Stefan Brysch has arranged for staging at Sowaqua. The storm will apparently
be quite intense between 5 and 8 pm with a decrease after midnight then
ramping up to be heavy between 3 am and noon tomorrow. Thank you all, for
your continued support!

Rich
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

M
from: Alexandruk, Bob TRAN;EX
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 7.05 AM
To: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX
Cc: Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX; Sutherland, Beau TRANEX
Subject: Re: Protocol
s.22

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 10, 2017, at 4:50 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.be.ca> wrote:

>

> Heavy snow continues, we have had a few trucks spin out but they have all been able to add chains and get going.
Traffic volumes starting to pick up but still light.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

> On Mar 10, 2017, at 4:09 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

>> Heavy snow has returned, chain up back on.

»>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> On Mar 10, 2017, at 3:00 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

o

>>> Snow mixed with rain for the past hour. We were at -2 and have warmed up to zero. There are 3 trucks continually
slushing off the hill and keeping the chain up off.

>o>

»>> Rain on compact to the north of us is icing things up. VSA plowing and sanding. They have a grader out cutting
compact as well.

5>

>>»> No issues to report.

»>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>3

»>»>> 0n Mar 10, 2017, at 12:58 AM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

D>

>>>> VSA salted the hill, chain up is now off. Box Canyon is flushed and we are releasing staging at Sowaqua.

e

»>>>> Sent from my iPhone

D3>

>>>>> On Mar 9, 2017, at 11:00 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

S>>

>>»>> Despite our last weather update the snow has backed off. The hill is still slushy so we will keep the chain up on
for now.

P>

>>5»>> Sent from my iPhone

o>
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>>>>5> On Mar 9, 2017, at 8:58 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=0 -t 4

>>>>>> Staging at Sowaqua working well. We are doing 7 trucks every 10 minutes. We had some congestion in both
directions but all clear now. A mysterious person in high vis was stopping traffic NB below Box Canyon. They were gone
by the time | could turn around and go back up. No one knows who it was.

e - O

>>>>>> We are supposed to get moderate to heavy snow from now until 11am tomorrow.

PRI

>»>>>> Traffic flowing well no issues to report.

250 e ]

>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

pRDBLD

>5>3>>>> On Mar 9, 2017, at 6:58 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

e e d

»>>»>>> We had a clog up NB and a chip truck pinched a car into the guardrail SB. Both incidents are now Clear. VSA
currently pushing the displaced guardrail back. Snow has backed off. Chain up still in effect.

DPEOBDOD

>5>3»>>> Sent from my iPhone

DRDDOD>

>>»>>5>> On Mar 9, 2017, at 5:24 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bob.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

PEPBRDD

>>>>>>>> Snow has picked up and the temperature has dropped. No chain up yet but conditions are changing. CVSE on
scene.

ZRBDDBBD

>>>>>5>> Sent from my iPhone

PADDIDED

>>5>>>35> On Mar 9, 2017, at 3:34 PM, Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX <Bab.Alexandruk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

DRSDDDEDD

>>5>>>>>>> Light snow from Comstock to Zopkios road -1 air -2. The road was bare and wet throughout. Getting a bit of
slush in the fast lane on the hill but road conditions are good.

o e e e 0 el

>>>>>>>>> Two graders were working cleaning out the crossovers getting ready for tonight. Equipment levels are good.
VSA 12 is here as well. Three trucks cycling the hill but not much action yet.

-0 e e e de e

>»>>>5>>> Bob

el B e e e e

>>>»>>>>> Sent from my iPhone
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Folk, Trent TRAN:EX

I
From: Bushill, Brad J TRAN:EX
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 11:01 PM
To: Folk, Trent TRAN:EX
Cc: Jepsen, Justin TRANEX; Sutherland, Beau TRAN:EX; Alexandruk, Bob TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Snowshed Protocol March 11/12 2200
5.22

Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Mar 11, 2017, at 10:25 PM, Folk, Trent TRAN:EX <Trent.Folk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
-

> Thanks Justin.

-

> Trent Folk

> District Manager Transportation

> Thompson-Nicola District

> 250.371.3805 (o)

> 250.819.9044 {c)

>

>

»>> On Mar 11, 2017, at 10:08 PM, Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX <Justin.Jepsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

>> Moderate snow at zopkios right now. Traffic is slowing down.

>>

>> Al is here and has towed one guy already. Vsa is keeping 3 trucks on the hill and with the lights on, everyone is able
to make it up so far.

e

>> Vsa 12 has now been replaced by vsa 8.

>

»> Reports from operators are that certes to the bottom is now wet and raining. On the other end, snow turns to rain at
mine Creek and roads are wet back to merritt.

>

>> Vsa has 6 trucks and 1 loader currently.

-

>> Latest forecast is status quo, we could get another 10 cm tonight { now till 0100}, in addition to the 8 or so we've
already got. Then 2-5 in the morning before it dries up completely at noon.

)

>> Sent from my iPhone

e

>»> On Mar 11, 2017, at 8:37 PM, Jepsen, Justin TRAN:EX <Justin.Jepsen@gov.b¢.ca> wrote:
ol

>>> Merritt to juliet was lightly raining, air and road of 1. Roads were wet. At juliet the rain started to transition into
snow and became heavy by Britton Creek all the way to shylock.

>

>>> [ts a really wet snow that is incredibly slick and hard to plow completely. Accumulations are good throughout,
traction will be the focus tonight.

e
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>>> Weathernet is saying now that we will get 15 cm before things taper off close to midnight

o

>>> Ael is in place, cvse could not get man power enough te get out here. Al Quiring wili be here momentarily.

2>

>>> Chain up lights turned on at 2000, along with avalanche forecast of moderate. Everyone is putting beacons on now.
22>

>»> With the avalanche risk, there was mention of sowaqua staging, but | think we'll be OK on that front. Saturday
evenings are generally low traffic volumes, coupled with the fact that without cvse lots of these guys are blowing the
chain up. We'll monitor it and make the call if needed.

B>

»>>> Sent from my iPhone
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BRrITISH  Ministry of
COLUMBIA  Transportation

Thompson Nicola District
ROAD MONITORING RECORD

Number: MR/14/D/17/03/10/1:00
Service Area: 14, Nicola Road & Bridge Contractor: VSA Highway Maintenance

Prepared By: Bob Alexandruk

WEATHER: SNOWING TEMPERATURE: -5 ROAD -4
CONDITION: COMPACT SANDED

ROADNAME & #: HWY SPHASE |
MAINTENANCE SPECIFICATION # AND NAME: 3-300 HIGHWAY SNOW REMOVAL

| NON-CONFORMANCE ISSUED: _if yes NCR #

OBSERVATION & SUMMARY:
Hwy 5 Phase 1 — The graders worked through the night cutting compact, winging back shoulders and
clearing out turn arounds.

Alexandruk
Area Manager Email to VSA on March 13, 2017.
Responsible i Monitoring Record Disposition
° A/ .
' 4/4 A .

Form Revised: 16 May 2007
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VSA HIGHWAY k. NTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report
Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter E}]jrlh‘( 0

Job # | 1j.-xt e ‘ 1 DL- ¢,
. & . =1 m [4
Top: Man T B Y MM - DD - YR
: Unit Activity | 2, » 2 Start _
Sution ...;__J Code | ¢ =5 ° Night | Time M = Meal Allowance
M.0.
Employee | Class | Unit# | Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hra Hrs s | S [o000 | RT | o7 | w Comments
.. |s.22
Due D Fra | SeE
7 %
; ' f
S0
———r
—_ Vsl =
f 771
:7‘/ y . st . -7 3
5 . & e o e
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature: / ' N N Date: (82 < VSAO12 .J}
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Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter

VSA HIGHWAY |

INTENANCE LTD.

Daily Dispatch Report

Job# | p oo . ; : = Al | 1 1-45-17
Top: Man 2 - LA DIe | Bls ; TR SEE ;o Day Cm ';Dj R
: Ui Activity | , - 2z | St -
S B Code | . ¥ WAMIE WA | ZeCA %028 | T5E BYOL| 20| Night | Time | M=Meal Alovance
M.O. I
Employes | Ciass Unit # Hrs Hrs Hrs Hra Hrs Hrs Hs | Hre Hrs Mra | Shit | 00:00 | RT r"T | ™ Comments
1. . . |8.22 TI‘JLM*’!-'E\
flg 2ol B 1], Foths ves
L] .4 |SenTdh
ol sl w5 et et i 3 BT
5 -*?‘ Tk l-{f&"r‘_j ;21_}‘-7"5%' += bu:-l..rw_-
'c-gl.!.u: a‘ilrﬂ ﬁe’},ﬁ }';‘
Fid f2¢ | Fpg | 5%
po bl For |Se3Y 5.22
Gria b | Falt 55 - (’}
' e _.‘_: FREE T8 ok
. ATy CHOLE S -
LA /3 }U‘ G SAw oyt AR L
‘. N i ‘,f £:‘|: ‘,Z
PREPE U S
wmek i D1 | —— s.22
—1 T
a— -
/]
< Sins 5y S
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisar Signature: ( < Date: F&s # A7 \H"‘ VSA012 B

~. ."__ A
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Coldwater Daily Materials Usage & Accomplishments

DATE ___F¥p .27 " SHIFT oy
COLDWATER BRODIE ZOPKIOS | SHYLOCK
NAME 555 | 555 555 597 Zop 628 e e
201 | 207 | 200 | 12was | 200 | 12wAS | 12was 12WAS 300A 300B 310A 310B 310C 320C 320E 840A
7 ;"-’-.‘t‘? ol
Y 2 R £o L2
&i h/)__ 1] —HO
DS gl Voo 20 Lt ™
RBas 8. /4N
Hewng fen.. 10 20 | o |(loo (=
R 2 Z). | o | 100 Foo | 120 272 | 1A
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Job # Job¥ | N h 5015 - ﬂl'lﬁ'- ]-‘1
e Adiviy Cod | 10 | %0lh| oS! MW B0 VR
Unit / Descriptian Motadal Code _ | FromPpite | Topas Qty Qty Qty Oty Gty | Qty | Shift: v, o
~ {quats | 00 2 iz
E 5 t £3% T
g ‘ _ [ v Z0¥ 120 U
geo | 595 Z (T iprar
z 70, | 5¢% 17000 :
Emp. L] i . m ift:
Il'llt.p Ir':." Task # Area | Activity —M;M%.?ﬁ— Hwy # m II-I:: amm End lgrﬁ':l Work Comments for Next Shift
Qe[ tesc | JA | R §-a/5
[ | B |20 | kx| ]
2ol Boo | | ’
V9ol |
3o |10V [V

4322 | zuat| 2do| £ S5

Waeather Storm and Weather Comments:
Tima Forecast PPT Tomp LISEy carm fi 847-
fhes 2150 g -/° ClAw) P or AT JB10d
Jjoe f v -9 PUEYTALS P A e ARpe £
)5-00 I [ )/ N .?
Temp at Start of Shift: Snowing at startofshif: yesd no O
Storm Information / Communications
Time Protocol | ChainUpSign | K-30 | Ad] Area Callin's
75853 yes O no Ef on O off & R =] S~
yes O no O on O off O Q a / 7\\ 1
yes O noQ | on O off O [¥] a ya
(_K (‘2__ \ A (_,%7 I
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature: Date: e - TR VBA 012
I I T i 3
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Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter

VEA HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report

unT | uP | DN UNITCOMENTS | Comments: . . .  , ., , - — —i
i ., L] o 4 f —
% 25| o
80134 v/ <G s i fle v
'\.. - J b Ll X LR}
so1se |,/ Cozi77 s
50154 / ) o
Soz28 /; (i Sk g
s0242 |/
s ‘_-' Rx] _"._‘...'_b':h(:,r;lli
50243 l/ fif 0 o0
50244
Seart | v
Loo21 [+/ ) -
L0022 b/
mooo2 |,/
Mo004 | o/ B -
M0005 Y
MO006 |/ B Ld T e BE e TR AT
R0047 N ..
Dler FICKETT W o A0 50T
RO0GS | , .
TOOB3 |
— —_— S —
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VSA HIGHWAY N .NTENANCE LTD.
Dally Dispatch Report

y

LSl YAy o
Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter ™ ,"-.]f il &L

Job#| ! o, | ' 1 0 N 1T
. it L el Da: T
h_Tgp_,Man e f - - Y MM - DO - YR
Bottom: Unit ity | = it o 2 | start N
— Code | s | =73, Night | Time | M="Meai Allowsnce
M.O.
Emplayee | Claes | une Hrs Hrs Hes Hre Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs s | SPIRt | 0000 { RT |oOT [ W Comments
.| _. |s.22
dolnpili |t s
i
2 h
/ ]
T
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature; “ o me Date: ﬁ,ﬁlﬁ _l'; A 7
L4
s
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VSA HIGHWAY i. INTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report

’ﬂpervlsor Area: Coldwater Winter
|
— ] Job #+ i 1 T el )
X R T - b i = (3 .
Ll R RO LY, . >72 > WM - 0D - VR
Ql‘[;(nﬂ' Acu“ity r o LY . ” 2 mn
| Boto el Code "‘.-':: | |2 s f> U (’ % | Night | Time 4 = Meal Allowance
™.0. :
Emplayee Class Unit # Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Shift | 00:00 RT | or ‘ M . Comments
1 : .. |8.22 drye e, Yoy
EDMNG] o F | oot C pras’ okt
| i A0
R |, A El P S S
L’l i — - .%‘E‘ [ as -h';,", i
T AT T
I gsd® - L, | - 1
pr o I .:_.1’-{ _._r:'
v;,;_j“..:_' e Wrpmel s.22
Yy | 5o czal . e’ g = Ey { |
LTI FAY L4 ST LIPS
- H‘ Sl - f_"__: A 1 _-
‘.-‘ i =y
'y . |

pet sert s B SO [s:22

Gerarad e
e For 28l .
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signatura: J : Date: o bl AT ’_" % ) i VSA 012 ]
7 T A g
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Coldwater Daily Materials Usage & Accomplishments

DATE _!;xfﬂ S5 207 SHIFT _ /-
COLDWATER BRODIE ZOPKIOS | SHYLOCK
NAME 5§55 | 555 555 597 zor 628
201 | 207 | 200 | 12was | 200 | 12was | 12was 127WAS 300A | 300B { 300C | 310A | 310B | 310C | 320C | 320E B40A
Sapop) /O 2 ¢ /80 / Jo
old:L; 20 | [AD 73 250
L _ EShm | 20/ m
HAIArYS 1o 20 | 6 15
i-{ﬂ‘:f. B2 8&0 ;7490
) Fo |t | to | L\E| PO {oPnD
N et Vi) 2C /40 V24
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Coie dene | 17 -‘ P
Activity Code Activity Code | ~3)075 MM - OD - ¥
Unit / Dascription Material Code | FromPil# | ToPita Qty Qty Oty Qty Oty Oty Shif: <
~ ! § [[dwms [ 75 7 -
: g {1597 26
| | 27 L5 1 .
v | 6% {O
] |
|
Emp. Sup. I CWRS .
min : :{ Task # Area | Activity __‘“__Mlmﬁ Hwy ¥ m I.-nﬂ:: — Offaets n s Work Comments for Next Shift:
Dr. 50 [Fon] P 5475
- zmp (620
S :"_"'. e !':,.r x / /
AR AN
g e (190 | m | §u77
Higot Ry | I | w e
Woaather Storm and Weather Comments:
e FU:W il '!'tmp :"}l’\ﬁ‘..! Py L ' = '::_‘
]QDQ ‘ i'. W B oL % 5-_"\3,-._' fr.: ' - 2 :
-t‘" ‘-'-‘.:-’ _‘. ;__,_ G';-‘-
£'< s :
Temp at Start of Shift: ] Snowing atstartofshift: yes O no O
Storm Information / Communications —_ Y sd)
S R A R P Te
Time Protocol ChainUpSign | K-30 | Adj. Arez Caif In’s dﬂ Arn Vi ’ '
E,F:_ yes O no on & off O P a_ N
e yes O noll | on @ off O [*4 o 7 ]
I A yes U no on & off O [ [] Al
’ 2 -t S N e
i sy L 4
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signalure: ?/ "<(- \ Date: F M ’3},—/ ? [JS (: :}’ 2
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VSA HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE LTD.

Daily Dis h R
Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter
UNIT | UP | DN UNIT COMENTS Hatpans Tong - Date Shift
Sotae sy = o 7
$0134 e e S oAt Sl n . |
el R + o PR i
50159 / = ‘ - : -
/ P R R A Ty # 50 [28-% {3 Wean A -
80154 | . . 1 5 B
et 34 = L} e ( Frﬂ-:'i-" Y- L\{;‘Il ] { 2 “.'*"-' .
s0z28 |,/
50242 1/ t‘.:o Haaat .
S0243 |/ _ )
$0244
o021 | / ) * _
L0022 | v
M00O02 |
M0004 | 7
M0005 N,
M0008 |,
R0047 R
RO068 |
T0083 |
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VSA HIGHWAY I. INTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report
Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter Li=§u

|
Job # : i 1 )
Top: Man — ‘fcé.? ) | Day gﬁmgétg& —
Bottom: Unit - 4, 2 Start -
- r:_ Code SocA 3/ /3. [f7 - Night | Time | M= Meal Alowance
M.O. | -’ |
|_Employee Class Unit # Hra | Hrs | Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Shit | 00:00 RT | oT | M Comments
Med? 4 _ 5.22
RS ANE TR N L
]
i Lt
( Fil _
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature: M e Date: ‘o g “-_»’ 1:1 F~  VSAQ12
;r;_ ¥ l“(
— T ,,f
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VSA HIGHWAY . INTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report

Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter
1
Job# - { . ! O 20 N
Tep: an D15 1D |63 8% DB o S
. Aclivity 2 | stant .
oo ] | Code [3oei} Bood|Souc3)oR] Yip o |BYed] Mom | Tme | M7 4o Ao
M.O.
Employse Class Unit & 2};- Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hra Hre Hrs Hrs | Shift | 00:00 | RT | or | w1 m2;2 Comments ,
- 8. S.
Dz )l ‘QH H 223
SRR ,
v . &N
Pt [Be ) Koo 2
bﬁ‘} e 2en (<
Rt | €eg |§arg
Fa0 e | w2 [Sur AL
ol 5'4”5
KDt @3 |Toory
' rol. P
Nondy |22 Fo0a%
", ——
/ N
s
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature: __\‘ Date: 02 & T /D) __ VsAD12
"|r-- "".-\\ i T
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Coldwater Daily Materials Usage & Accomplishments

PATEQD & 26& ™ SHIFT
COLDWATER BRODIE ZOPKIOS | SHYLOCK
NAME 555 | 555 555 597 7.0pP 628
201 | 207 | 200 | 12was | 200 | 12was | 12was 12WAS 300A | 300B 300C 310A 310B 310C 320C 320E 840A
S o 33 (28 L=
'f;y,,’ P,{; 0 -&O gg QO . 5’ )
455 By Q ! SO 8o
Lelba e L SC-) [ < g S5 O & & fos s
e B2 L 10 J22) go 1o
e s J <{0 J
e 203 7¢] 2o lio 3o (=7 [0 redli % GoU
rg 7 i ;
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Job # YR IS 26
Activity Code - _ Activity Code | 1oy [0, 7 Mm - DD - YR
Unit / Description MatorislCode | Frompit# | ToPitd Gty | Qty Gty Qty aty QY| g !
N ae:  CLY o !
I RIS Wis
D w99 2. _ ]
; 2 A% 20 Kooz
|
| —_—
Emp, | Sup. Hwy Land Offsets CWR# Work Comments for Next Shift:
Init. Init. Task # Area | Activity [Acc Uit |  Hwy# Site # Mark Start End (Office)
o = 3 =T =
AR LN S I
?‘“‘J FJ .:.‘ .:J‘{ 'f-:(g. ] ‘
LA L ket 1 74
e c T NS
LY -.{;3#_;_:_,.-. A -
[ [t e e 1
Co-l5f 25 | PR
Dec Dl | ¥ i
- "y r/ 1
CHzh S| N J
Weather Stonm and Weathar Comments:
Time Forecast PPT Temp
o1 |Cfe Ly 51 Bnpe o G- -4
Litte) [a g ty, 1 . ~ &
15: @2 |PRC cyl.  BARC 57, - 4
Temp at Start of Shift: -~ Imumuufm yes @ oD
Storm Information / Cemmunications
Time Protocol ChainUpSign | K-30 ‘ Adj. Area Call In's
yes O noO | onQ off O =] =] e’
yes O no U on 0 off O a a / f_r‘""'_::."
yes O noQ | onQ off O a 5] / FiE
I -"‘ I“;—"" 5 -
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature: -~ pae 2 A 2¢ 7 f?)
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Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter

VSA HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report

UNIT | UP | DN UNIT COMENTS

c : if :
i ﬂ‘-’/;-’ 5

[V
Sl - | ) ( -/
— , Y‘C#ﬁs £ ’T/f:.‘.-f Stored =ik D) _ S 24 1= ]
1 ~ -t - 3 "'." - —— H : H y
S0134 el r:‘—" - Mg D Ryl JE P ERT L k" w7 T '-'i/.'fzc-‘ =4

—50159 | /
—

S0154

ja T . Jo3K ;
V! M 5o R 7 ©pe Aooe

# ——
50228 | « R

R £ 3 .
- 3 u of = W, 3 - e
f' ol i (2 LA Py it { “ e T A

I
[
| 50242 Mo Shrnes

I ennan | 3 * ¥ + A
. “ag, LA ~ 7 . M. T 7 - . am b « -
=— v y JWM <t -? kil : ( /‘.‘.‘lc( % ' AR e 54;’ 4/}(,“ ‘ﬂci 7> {F-.I:‘&-'J':‘ : e b -,.-—.:,-.
[ s0244 | . A1 /(’ > il _ AT 5 PR T,
ALl Loe T WRECH. 119 Sippr  wifgwine & FEORY  [\Jied preedy  Frees 4L g =
i PRETn s A : ‘ 5 o VAR a= - o ] i, ..
Ads-olie A /‘?.ws s b, AkA @S JrAer o CHeM e

LC021 Y’

L)
1
- . i A = v s
(A2 Ll A ez i 7R It L ula™  Hue P g AT

L0022

\deo
/

M0002

M0004

i\"é":.f € arn ,_/(‘_/ - ..6

MO005

MO0006

50[1{ L

Ro047 | V'

RO068
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VSA HIGHWAY N. .NTENANCE LTD.

S i e Daily Dispatch Report
Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter
Job# g | i o ) 1 02 26 7
Top: Man z{:“ 2| YT R B Day TR T
1 b Activity | it 2 fwon t | 1 2 Start N
Bottom: Un_rt Code S g G ‘d.‘gjl_ﬁf ¢ Night | Time M = Meal Allowance
WO. '
Employse | Class | Unité | Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs hs | S [oooo [ RT [ or [ m Comments
- s.22
EQEVE |Eod.  |§02
L N - | .
&k — =
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supenvisor Signature: NG ) Date: I ";4‘ 7 e 5‘1‘32%“"3.
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Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter

VSA HIGHWAY I.

ANTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report

Top: Man * 03| ze|ow | oz (D o Yooy 02 |06 | Di3 oo
S = "Cote 3108 |5z 00| Bn0|9u | 3800 | Goge | T 02R | 206h | Faots Mt | Timg | M Hos Alovance
| _Employes _c't& Unit# | Hrs Hrs Hra Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs s | Shift | 00:00 | RT | or | M Comments
e g TR o -
Ao vie o WL lﬁ il
sl | o ! Z
ol R ‘
5‘-’,’3‘ 28 | E0 2 |50 134
it eni | —
VaRrew | ey [Te2%3
0! -
Moty e’ =
asser] REO | Wend
Sueapxr| Cot | —
DR K,
| & "/ _
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature: %‘ - Date: _ f’m ﬁ{’!‘; ? 4—:@‘ s\ S:;\-».!@A 012

‘-\..’;_i__l_
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Coldwater Daily Materials Usage & Accomplishments

pATE_26 F2b 17 SHIFT 2-
COLDWATER BRODIE ZOPKIOS | SHYLOCK
NAME 555 | 555 | sss 597 zor | s
201 | 207 | 2 | twas | w0 | izwas | iawas | uwas | 300A | 3008 | 300C | 310A | 3108 | 310C | 320C | 320E | 840A [432: | Gesh; |
EDENES s 255 L_,. 162 Qo |t
| A/0G i N -9 2 . 7wt 29
S Do 6O Zof
‘?_9"'&.— ?
g~ 2%
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Jab # ] Job # D"_i_ Di3 U2 26 1
Actlvity Code Activity Code | 2/0p | 2 6#- MM - DD - YR
Unit / Description Meteriai Code | FromPtd | ToPits Qty Qty Qty Qty Oty y | ghine 2
~E L2uwhs | 655 o
EE IZuks | 655 | ZoP 1224
1 —
Emp. Sup. Ag Hwy Land Offsets CWR# Work Comments for Next Shift:
Init Init. Task # Area | Activity | Acc Unit Hwy # Site # Mark Start End (Offlce)
Dip| 22| tor | Rés | 35
| Diz|32ac) 16 | #r | 4
bis! gt |33, |2 | %
— S .
230 22 Al (P v
370/ 16| PR sv
__’-"C?.{! (oo Knr 5%
WI‘I‘IOF Storm and Weather Comments:
Time Forecast PPT Temp
~ iz
Temp at Start of Shift: Snowing atstartofshif: yes O no O
Storm Information / Communications
Time Protocol ChainUpSign | K-80 | Ad). Area Call In's
yes O noO | onO off O (] a N ~ i
yes O noD | onQ offiD | Q@ a AR B '\'E'Jf‘"ﬂ\_@\_’;@?r\
yos O nod | ond off O a 5] 7 7 o T =10
' o ] =l
s . '\.‘_ ' tram —
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature: i Date: r [46} g("/ 17 VSA 012
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Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter

VSA HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report

UNIT | UP | DN UNIT COMENTS Comments: [t , o = ==
S0131 | -~ Sﬂmf fin /3'7’ M.:r Se i wine - -r-fmu"_ A gt s aai? ,{w_.‘_ 26 ﬁﬁ-b‘;’f"f =y __|
sor4 | 7 S0 % slemncd S I it i e To T | - '

so0158 | ./ .

adiall K D e lon.le el 4 d Shyla-i, 3 :2‘,;,.4;!;-.5-

| |X | etnpbs, Stgiass Cander Fsled ' |

S0242 | . S tir (f’__(_ﬂ_w&j Cor St
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| e Fovee daat, e Ll o teii s !;:' Cor §lver @

—Looz; ‘ “\p;,; o 4l bwrl o~ Lara in ~me”

il I Vot coi- Somin
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Mo0o4 §

Moo05

MO0Cs

RO047 |

RO0G8 | -

T00B3 | —
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VSA HIGHWAY N .NTENANCE LTD.
- Daily Dispatch Report
_Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter [‘LA/ 4}{ )

Job# [: . 1 ol A1 i77
Top: Man ] ‘P'_)?,’:?: | | Day |'.,-1|'ul|.‘2 -rm
- Uni Activi Y PR o 2 | start -
Bottom: Unlt Coz SJJ'L“ R.'-.j'f‘, ;_}__:__.;‘;; Night | Time M = Meal Allowance
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Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter

VSA HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report

uNIT u; ON|  UNTcoMENTs | comments: /[ .. ] Date |  smn
_'-\J ',: L il /

Sa< . ) 2”57 CQJ)CJVJ f{.’ t’,‘: f\’j £ 1) I.'l_': 3 =) /'2 3-3 J‘\I /

S0134 / ; x ‘}ﬁ‘.f o ,oie e :‘,/) G o

S0159 | 17 i o —

: 24D  1s L boglpng” THE o 2 P
- y , 2 - -'-,"" _,: " e N LN
So1es ‘/ j Legets  TE= Apcw G0 7L FWZ § T e
. - s (o A . . I — & — . o~ H -
80228 | / Lo TRabrae { M Rt N | €t 4y Cae ;‘%&/ THED " N i
4 \ L
£ P v |
; v

| 7

50243 / - L

mtse Gy VAR RNV W D N A A o T Tom net T ]
S0244 | - "
pYSr Y Fod.e f_}ﬂy’

Loo21 | ./ 4 = £ o<

L0022 | V|

MOoo02 6 ERpore 7 /’f Z A A~ “—;;‘.-"'A V=

.{ o ’ ]

st foeo = = Bes Lge”.

M0005 4

MO00s

/ s = =

oo | & | Bhesg Loy

RO0S8 | L

To083 |

Page84 of 213 TRA-2018-81668



el VSA HIGHWAY .  NTENANCE LTD.
& plid s Daily Dispatch rt
Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter
— Job# [ Ypadgh 1 P21 17
|___Top:Man il + o2y MM - DD - YR
: Unit vty .. “r 2 1)
Bottorn — Coda .‘J.’Jﬁ o \!:J;r_ﬁi Nl:hi ?I':: M = Maal Allowance
M.0. =
|_Employea Class | Unit# Hrs Hrs Hrs | Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hra Hrs Hrs Hre § Shift [ 00:00 | RT | or | M Comments
ar |8.22
[L=5 ) S | SRS
A=t : |
21 i
oS
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature: ' . Date: ﬁ e :”7 [ @ VA 012

- ifi s
— ‘
il

Page85 of 213 TRA-2018-81668



VSA HIGHWAY .AINTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report
Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter
|
Job # i 1 o227
Top: Man . © D Bz [OYEN 7= | Diy Dn_ ‘P;; b3 D-rH MM_DD_,:'J
ctivi :
Botioms Unit Code |90,3| Roin o] T1OC 5003 1 1 | Feoe | Dosr] Tovn Mgt | Time | M e Alovarce
M.0.
Employes | Class Unit # Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs | Hes | Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs | Shift | 00:00 § RT ] or | Comments
5.22
| ACRoiil Lnl | iss
i o | E0L [ €]
TR ¢ Sy |
Sho b1 €02 |Got]
Yopaiii|Em - 1Srrved b
N | Fo e (S5
GRiSeM|E0Z Kot [
Va A
H 4 -
PR 5% 1=
o } S
- - s r\
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature;___ \\ Date: (A2 :;ﬁ'? FC 'S4 o5

Page86 of 213 TRA-2018-81668



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
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VSA HIGHWAY L .NTENANCE LTD.
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Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter
Job # ’ | 1 o3 0l 1T
Top: Man N A A L T i MM - DD - YR
Bottom: Unit Activity B 2 | Strt
n_ Code [Jnem [3/0 7 |Geen Nt | Time | M= Meal Alowance
M.O.
Empioyes Class Unit # 5!5 Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hr= He= Hre Hr= Hr= Hir= Shift | 00:00 RT l ot | M Cornman_h
s.
Maiahg (02, |sofviR |
V) -
F_,/- % / ’-?-3,-:‘\ e f
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature: Date: m m2 O:( ¢ 7 i =] e LTYSA D12

Page105 of 213 TRA-2018-81668



VSA HIGHWAY [. .INTENANCE LTD.
. Daily Dispatch Report
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
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VSA HIGHWAY | INTENANCE LTD.
Daijly Dispatch Report
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
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VSA HIGHWAY A NTENANCE LTD.
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
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VSA HIGHWAY L NTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report
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Supervisor Area: Coidwater Winter
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

VSA HIGHWAY I\

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

VSA HIGHWAY N NTENANCE LTD.
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Coldwater Daily Materials Usage & Accomplishments
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VSA HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report
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UNIT | UP | DN UNITCOMENTS | Comments: /ify, .jm,’;.,,., .3

mﬂ i é:o“-/a‘i‘ugy '{;rc:;.- weed Koo L Aol - s P ._?"rles f:,e':t,ra 5‘#%" {7 ij
50134 | _— 4,-:7.';(‘.-'--'-": Afien @ oy ﬁ"*f'v‘? - saf e teEm :53 f‘ ‘..-:f,f’." .f' .:;ﬂ & .""h be “ (t ,; _ﬁ_’r‘; ?A-f fue :7,1 Ll 7 zi‘-’
80159 | .. Aprr Sovure ;:\0 2oy Aogw Tire Ko owar poufrd ) ) |
$0164 | - iy Sppler f—;:;-:\ f?"!-"v oL Bar o si"-_b.,.; " _.1!-'4:@“ o ,‘i;-,._r‘; = y fafend '_.:..-""E,ﬂ % de v
$0228 | _ hoad Sl R )
50242 | -~ 5"1"2; n‘fal'ﬁ‘zr/'.x.a-f,y:; Gppor ity o r"’ :-._“-':..".-f 1"‘“ ‘? ' : 4 /Lﬂt - -n (‘I’ Lwmeys 4 Llof .-‘55?‘4 ,‘!f‘:?{
50243 ¥ | e pasfitenn o ' ‘
50244 ' B, b u , b 2 T L srma e -

: ot 3 frnt Bk A Pl er |2 A5 g'.-‘-'n.;'(’: By o B2 g Ve =
LOGET g™ ':u,’:!a.i’___ ;*fsv_;',t' sive ok 855 Thadmgi-focll ey m I L0 L’_&v='-?"=ig<1:-"'=ﬂ Lroai, . o
Loo2z ). ad 4y > e 5w Presgrr Tt A -{',4 r{_-,z! 0¥ Geimrwad e ; o ;1"{';':'-‘;’ W e éﬁ‘fr‘f J
Muuus ’
Mw04 -
MOO0S
MO008
ROC47 | -~
R0O068
TO083 | -

Page144 of 213 TRA-2018-81668



VSA HIGHWAY L

ANTENANCE LTD.

_ Daily Dispatch Report
Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter - '_“_ ; ;‘ e
Job # [i ! o30S N
Top: Man — 'fd&‘?ﬂ Day MW - DD - YR
Bottorn: Unit Activi - 2 Start .
m: Un Code S 1{)‘(-_, %Ca‘-}a Night | Time M = Meal Allowance
M.0.
_Empioyes Class Unit # Hrs Hrs Hre Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hra Hrs Hra | SM® | 00:00 | RV | or | M Comments
il y - P 5.22
o e | <92 (Sozyd
2
/10
-
o gra - ) —
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature:; l pate: O3 2.5 /9 L5 (oL L NSA012
. \-4/ =

5

Page145 of 213 TRA-2018-81668



VSA HIGHWAY N .NTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report

Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter
Job # _ -, 1 asgos' ™
| TopiMen Di3 s oDy |m [ D2 i AT
- Uni Activity | - N ’ i 2 Start
Battom: Unit £ v 3 =
om n;o Code f.,,'f!Cﬁ 30-.)45; o M ‘fma(i" 2 aan Bloa @Q}M Might | Time M = Meal Aiowance
Employes | Class | units 2;ru Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hre we | s [onoo [ RT [ or | m Comments
S. :
5% w0 e L -
(Lomolf Pt fozp- N
\-f.’ \;! L;-_-‘,---"“ . 822 .
? I I,"‘:} [ f:" :;‘:;":,cv 822
W
o L‘_{‘ " ~
.“ o ! kL
» If{‘\ s 25 - 3
agrt!
FhE e =0 |
‘\g‘_ e ’
v Ce |42 = >22
i fiel e v [Sorsy
e Y
ann s
/ | =
P TN =
-_— < ™™ ===
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature: ( — ate: & 3 QS ’6?) U A ’!9’

Page146 of 213 TRA-2018-81668



vy (
Coldwater Daily Materials Usage & Accomplishments
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Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter

VSA HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report
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Supervisor Area: Coldwatsr Winter
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Coldwater Daily Materials Usage & Accomplishments
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VSA HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE LTD.
Daily Digspatch Report
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
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VSA HIGHWAY M NTENANCE LTD.

14 Daily Dispatch Report
Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter
Job # | Ly, \ 2% 08 17
Top:Men Coa oo MM - DD - VR _
e . . 2 | Start
Bottom: Un: A%ﬁ:;t: 3{.‘9{5" 3’03 W&'ﬁ Night | Time M = Meal Allowance
[ mo.
Employee | Class Unit® | Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs b | St [ o000 [ mr [ or | m Comments
. s.2
Wigis| Eoz G243
H
7T )
/ — | 25
e -.-".‘,_;é_‘_. .i: ]
( v . '.’i '-.. N
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature:; |] i S Date: m WU{? 0?! ! j Ny ‘: " vsA012
el d

Page170 of 213 TRA-2018-81668



VSA HIGHWAY N NTENANCE LTD.
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DATEDS 0% 1N SHIFT ___ ol
/| COLDWATER BRODIE ZOPKIOS | SHYLOCK
NAME 555 | 555 555 597 Zop 628
201 | 207 | 20 | izwas | 20 | 1awas | nwas | nwas | 300A | 3008 | 300C | 310A | 3108 | 310C | 320C | 320E [ sd0A [
_;;-*;m - i o ISz
COARS AL (3‘“5 39
Nog Mwa 3/ IO IS
AL e Bre 45 e SO0 2365
JA 5T 201 | Hy 275 249 /iD
-".‘;'h-.'-ch;._ flcj 80
Pez oen) 3¢ /9 | /0o ’
N
. v |
T Mo ST 00 [1549s %o 30 Z A
A
P
]
{
STERT: 2.0 /0 ZypH /zo

Page172 of 213 TRA-2018-81668



Job # bt | DIZ |Di3 [ TR
Activity Cade ] Activity Code | 3¢:22 | 3o MDD -
Unit / Description | Matorial Coos | FromPuts | Topms aty Oty aty Qty Qty y | gum S
- {2wAs| S5y e ¢
5 ZoP 20 1
g i 20| gey oo
it | :
! I | |
Emp. Sup. Accomplish I Land Offs CWR# Work C nts for Next Shin:
Init. Init. Task # Area | Activity A;g”Ludr_i Hwy # .'m Mark Start . End (Office) ok emme '
D [ dook | ikSS| Rk | TV
Oz 2oz | 30 | Py, | %
cHE ARSI ]
D3| Bwe| 5 &.4.. ] 5_—%
| rugi [ /v (B | 5T
R T [8e | Re |
g Brem |10 | RX | N4
W89 Svon | 60 | R | 4
} Waather Storm and Weather Comments:
Time Forecast PPT Temp
Tomp at Start of Shift: | Snowing ststartofshitt: yes @ no O
. Stonm Information / Communications
Time Protocol Chaln UpSign | K30 | Ad). Area Call In's
< ¥y yes @ noO | on & off O a, a Wﬁm P
(i yes 8 no O | on @ off O d Q s )
f7gP | yes D noO | onO of T a [=] Fi ——
( } <. < kerd of /4 ' i
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signalure; ! v ., Dale: Ja ¢/ VSAQP2
i [ Al

Page173 of 213 TRA-2018-81668
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
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VSA HIGHWAY [. INTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report
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VSA HIGHWAY N NTENANCE LTD.

Daily Dispatch Report
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Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter E-Ej‘“}r- Fub g Ty

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
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VSA HIGHWAY k' .NTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report
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VSA HIGHWAY k. ,NTENANCE LTD.

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
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UNIT

UNIT COMENTS

Comments: ;‘; ) A

w A
e’-,’!-. Je s

[
L n ’
;;'-'m", b {" h ,_‘-‘}-4\-

| S0134

(D ACT 1S FLETT powry Cie fore &~ (O Cen'eds

L, et

- L 3

S0159

il e lor ¥ Lyt Peguiib

L

50154

50228

50242

80243

NN \\\\'{,\'_\ g

50244

Loo21

Mo002

Im e AT
2z 5}3'13'1 7 :"‘;5 e i

MGCO04

AN

MO005

M0008

RO047

R0068

T0083

SN N

Ma_finzs

Page194 of 213 TRA-2018-81668



Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter .~ "M vy o 0
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
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VSA HIGHWAY .  .NTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report
Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter E AYLifpar Tt
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
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Job # Job# | D3 | Pt | B/ = 44
Activity Code i Activity Code | 31003 | 2ren | 2127 MM - DD -
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VIR | w3857 Ree | SR
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Wi (e | R | 2 T
b oS Vm ]« =
l;'hy":, & 4 E-,‘rY. f1 \-:‘I'
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T T “
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Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter

VSA HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE LTD.
Daily Dispatch Report
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Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winler

VSA HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE LTD.

Daily Dispatch Report

Job# | D13 D13 | 1 —20-23-
Top: Man 3 | Dis D13 | D13 Day 02-20-23-17
MM - DD - YR
Bottom: Unit Activity 2 Shift
Code | S00A | 840A | 380a | 100C oo2a | 021B Stan M = Meal Allowance
Night | Time
M.0. * | I
|_Employee | Class Unit & 5&23 Hrs Hrs Hrs Hra Hre Hra Hra ahit | onon | er ot M Comments
s.
E’:r:?“’ RF3 HO215 5.22
e RF3 H0215
i RF3 H0215
e RF3 Ho215
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature; Date: VSA 012
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Activity Code 02 -20-23- 17
Jobd Job # MM - DD - YR
M
Activity Code Material From To .
? Cods Pit# Pit# Qty Qty aty ay | aty aty Shift: 1
Sub-Contractor/ | Unit # E
Hired Equip. ! Desc. R
|
A
L
]
Accompiish Offsats Work Comments for Next Shift:
Emp. Sup. Hwy Land CWRE
Init. Init. Task # Area | Activity | Acc _ Unit Hwy # # Mark Start End {Offica)
D13 840A 735 KM NS
D13 100C 7 # SNS Murray flats JULIET BR
D13 380A 4 # Visit 5N/S RO456
Waeather Storm and Weather Comments:
Time Forecast PPT Temp
Temp at Start of Shift | Snowing atstart of shift: yes O no O
Storm Informabion / Communications
Time Protocol ChainUpSign | K30 | Adj. Area " callin's
ysOnoQ | onDO o O a a
yvs O ned | onQ off O a o
yesd nod | on 0 off O Q Qa
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature: Date: Page211 of 213 7RAe2018-81668




VSA HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE LTD.

Dally Dis h Report
Supervisor Area: Coldwater Winter
Job#| D13 D13 D13 D13 D13 D13 1 02-26-03-17
Top: M
op: Man ey MM - DD - VR
Bottomn: Unit o Shift
m 90A | B40A | 380A | 190C | 300A | s02A m:“ Start | M = Mool Atowanca
M.0.
Employee | Ciass Unit # Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs Hrs shit | 00:00 | RT | or I ] Comments
Richard 5.22 5.22
B RF3 HO215
Richard
b RF3 Loo22
Richard
Enme RF3 HO215
Richard
Enne RF3 HO215
Richard
Enns RF3 HO215
Richard
Enns RF3 HO215
Richard
Ems RF3 HO215
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supenvisor Signature; Date: VSA 012
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Job # Activity Code 02 -26-03- 17
Job # MM - DD - YR
M
Activity Code Material From To .
‘: Code Fit# Pit# Qty Qty Qty Oty Shift: 1
Sub-Contractor/ | Unit# E
Hired Equip. / Dasc. R
I
A
L
S
sh Offsets Work Comments for Next Shift:
Emp, Sup. Hery Land CWR#
| Init. Init Task # Area_| Activity | Acc Unit Hwy # # Mark Start End {Office}
D13 B40A 1550 KM 5N/S
D13 180C 8 # 5N/S
D13 380A # Visit 5N/S RO097
D13 300A 45 SN/S
Weather i Storm and Weathsr Comments:
Tima Forecast PPT Temp
Temp at Start of Shifi: Snowing atstartofshif: yes O neo O
Storm Information / Communications .
Time Protocol Chain Up Sign K-30 Adj. Area Callin's
yos O no O on O o QO a a
yes O no O on 0 off Q a =]
ys O no0 | onQ off D a Q
Rev. B August 20, 2008 Supervisor Signature: Date:
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